Rajshahi-6205

Bangladesh.

RUCL Institutional Repository

http://rulrepository.ru.ac.bd

Department of Mathematics

MPhil Thesis

2003

A Theoretical Study on Some Aspects of Turbulent Flow

Sultana, Mst. Shamima

University of Rajshahi

http://rulrepository.ru.ac.bd/handle/123456789/578

Copyright to the University of Rajshahi. All rights reserved. Downloaded from RUCL Institutional Repository.

A THEORETICAL STUDY ON SOME ASPECTS OF TURBULENT FLOW



A

thesis submitted to the Department of Mathematics, University of Rajshahi, Rajshahi-6205; Bangladesh for the partial fulfillment of the degree of

Master of Philosophy

In

Rajshabi University Library Documentaria a section

Mathematics

Document N.

By

MST. SHAMIMA SULTANA

Under the Supervision of

Professor M. Shamsul Alam Sarker, *Ph.D.*Department of Mathematics
Faculty of Science
University of Rajshahi
Rajshahi-6205
Bangladesh.

Dedicated
To
My Parents

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Firstly, I consign my limitless thanks to the Almighty Allah for giving me strength, endurance and ability to complete this course of study.

It gives me a great pleasure to offer my profound gratitude to my reverend supervisor Dr. M. Shamsul Alam Sarker, Professor, Department of Mathematics; University of Rajshahi; Bangladesh, for his willingness to accept me as a research student and for introducing me into the field of 'Fluid Dynamics'. The completion of the thesis has been possible only for providing me his constant support, helpful guidance, thoughtful encouragement, understanding suggestions and enlightened discussion during my entire phase of the study.

I am deeply indebted to the Chairman, Professor Dewan Muslim Ali and all the respectable teachers of the Department of Mathematics and also to the Chairman, Professor M. Abdullah Ansary, Department of Applied Mathematics, University of Rajshahi, Bangladesh, for their encouragement and help in the past few years that enabled me to acquire a lot of knowledge in this study. I express my deepest sense of gratefulness to Professor M. Korban Ali, Department of Population Science and Human Resource Development, University of Rajshahi; Bangladesh and also to professor A.S.A. Noor, Department of Mathematics, University of Rajshahi; Bangladesh for giving invaluable suggestions and assistance during my research work.

I feel extremely elated highly of my husband Dr. M. Nazrul Islam for his continuous co-operation and cordial assistance to get the job done befittingly for which I have been able to complete my research work within the scheduled time. I also wish to pray to the Almighty Allah for my beloved son, Shafin as he kept me undisturbed being patient enough while doing the job.

My sense of fathomless gratitude is to my venerable parents and other members of the family for their unmeasured sacrifices, continuous inspiration and support, that have led me to all the success.

I like to extend my thanks to the concerned authority of the University of Rajshahi for providing me with a fellowship for the purpose of completing this research work and thanks are also to the officers of this department for their excellent co-operation.

In fine, I am alone responsible for the errors and shortcomings in this study if there be any, I am sorry for that.

Department of Mathematics University of Rajshahi October 2003. Mst. Shamima Sultana (Mst. Shamima Sultana) Professor M. Shamsul Alam Sarker
M.Sc.(Raj), Ph.D.(Banaras)

Department of Mathematics University of Rajshahi Rajshahi-6205, Bangladesh.



Phones: (Off.)750041-4108

(Res.) 0721-750745

Fax: +88-0721-750064

E-mail: sas_math_bd@yahoo.com

Date: **68**/10/2003.

CERTIFICATE

I have the pleasure in certifying that the M. Phil. thesis entitled "A Theoretical Study on Some Aspects of Turbulent Flow" submitted by Mst. Shamima Sultana in fulfillment of the requirement for the degree of M. Phil. in Mathematics, University of Rajshahi; Rajshahi, Bangladesh has been completed under my supervision. I believe that this research work is an original one and it has not been submitted elsewhere for any degree.

I wish her a bright future and every success in life.

(Professor M. Shamsul Alam Sarker)

Supervisor

DECLARATION OF CREATIVITY

The M. Phil. thesis does not integrate without acknowledgement any

substance previously submitted for a degree or diploma in any University and

to the best of my knowledge and confidence, it does not contain any material

previously published or written by another person except where due reference

is prepared in the text.

University of Rajshahi

October 2003.

Mst. Shamima Sultana

(Mst. Shamima Sultana)

1

PREFACE

The thesis entitled "A THEORETICAL STUDY ON SOME ASPECTS OF TURBULENT FLOW" is being presented for the award of the degree of Master of Philosophy in Mathematics. It is the outcome of my researches conducted in the Department of Mathematics, University of Rajshahi, Bangladesh under the guidance of Dr. M. Shamsul Alam Sarker, Professor, Department of Mathematics, University of Rajshahi, Rajshahi-6205; Bangladesh.

The whole thesis has been divided into four chapters. The first is an introductory chapter and gives the general idea of turbulence and its principal concepts. Some results and theories, which are needed in the subsequent chapters, have been included in this chapter. A brief review of the past researches related to this thesis has also been given. Numbers inside brackets [] refer to the references which are arranged alphabetically at the end of the thesis. In the 2nd chapter we have discussed the decay of homogeneous dusty fluid turbulence before the final period for the case of three and four point correlation equations. Finally we have obtained the energy decay law of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period considering three and four point correlation equations after neglecting quintuple correlation terms.

In the third chapter, the decay of homogeneous turbulence before the final period in a rotating system has been studied using three and four point correlation equations. Three and four point correlation equations have been obtained and the set of equations is made determinate by neglecting the quintuple correlation in comparison with the third and fourth order correlation. The correlation equations have been converted into spectral forms by taking their Fourier transforms and the decay law of turbulence in a rotating system before the final period has been obtained.

In the fourth chapter, we have discussed the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system for the case of three and four point correlation equations. In this problem we have considered three and four point correlation equations and solved these equations after neglecting the quintuple correlation term applicable at terms before the final period. Finally, the energy decay law of fluctuating velocity is obtained.

The following research papers that are extracted from this thesis have been communicated for publication in the different reputed Journals.

- (i) Decay of homogeneous dusty fluid turbulence before the final period.
- (ii) Decay of homogeneous turbulence before the final period in a rotating system for the case of three and four point correlation equations.
- (iii) Decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system for the case of three and four point correlation equations.

Department of Mathematics,

University of Rajshahi,

Rajshahi-6205;

Bangladesh.

Mst. Shamima Sultama

(Mst. Shamima Sultana)

Table of Contents

Contents	Pages
Title	i
Dedication	ii
Acknowledgements	iii
Certificate	iv
Declaration of Creativity	v
Preface	vi
Table of Contents	viii

CHAPTER-I

GENERAL INTRODUCTION

Contents	Pages
1.1: Basic Concept on Turbulence	1
1.2: Method of Taking Average	6
1.3: Reynolds Rules of Average	8
1.4: The Navier-Stokes and the Continuity Equations	10
1.5: Correlation Functions	11
1.6: Reynolds Equations and Reynolds Stresses	13
1.7: Isotropic and Homogeneous Turbulence	14
1.8: Spectral Representation of the Turbulence	15
1.9: Fourier Transformation of the Navier-Stokes Equations	17
1.10: A Brief Description of Past Researches Relevant to this Thesis Work	20

CHAPTER-II

DECAY OF HOMOGENEOUS DUSTY FLUID TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD

Contents	Pages
2.1: Introduction	23
2.2: Basic Equations	25
2.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations	25
2.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple Correlation	33
2.5: Conclusion	41

CHAPTER-III

DECAY OF HOMOGENEOUS TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD IN A ROTATING SYSTEM FOR THE CASE OF THREE AND FOUR POINT CORRELATION EQUATIONS

Contents	Pages
3.1: Introduction	42
3.2: Basic Equations	43
3.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations	44
3.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple Correlation	52
3.5: Discussion and Conclusion	61

CHAPTER-IV

DECAY OF DUSTY FLUID TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD IN A ROTATING SYSTEM FOR THE CASE OF THREE AND FOUR POINT CORRELATION EQUATIONS

Contents	# ************************************	Pages
4.1: Introduction	S	62
4.2: Basic Equations		63
4.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations		64
4.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple correlation		73
4.5: Concluding Remarks		82
BIBLIOGRAPHY		84

CHAPTER - I

GENERAL INTRODUCTION

1.1: Basic Concept on Turbulence

The conception of turbulent flow and the accompanying transition form laminar to turbulent flow is of fundamental importance. In everyday life, we recognized three states of matter: solid, liquid and gas. Although different in many respects, liquid and gases have a common characteristic in which they differ from solids: they are fluids, lacking the ability of solids to offer permanent resistance to a deforming force. Fluids flow under the action of such forces, deforming continuously for as long as the force applied. The fluids may be classified into different types depending upon the presence of viscosity. Osborne Reynolds shows that two entirely different types of fluids flow exist. In general words, turbulent flow is a flow, in which the inertia force is dominating over the viscosity. On the other hand, Laminar flow is a flow, in which the viscosity of the fluid is dominating over the inertia force. Osborne Reynolds demonstrated this in 1883 through an experiment. Reynold's apparatus consist of a tank, containing water and a small tank containing dye. O. Reynold's [50] was also the first to investigate in greater detail the circumstances of the transition from laminar to turbulent flow. The previously mentioned dye experiment was used by him in this connecxion, and he discovered the law of similarity which now bears his name, which states

that transition from laminar to turbulent flow always occurs at nearly the same Reynold's number v d / v, where $v = \frac{Q}{A}$ is the mean velocity (Q = volume rate of flow, A = cross-sectional area). The numerical value of the Reynold's number at which transition occurs (critical Reynold's number) was established as being approximately

$$R_{crit} = \left(\frac{v d}{v}\right)_{critical} = 2300.$$

Accordingly, flow for which the Reynold's number $R < R_{crit}$, are supposed to be laminar, and flow for which $R > R_{crit}$, are expected to be turbulent.

Turbulence is one of the most difficult open problems in physics. Turbulence is the most common, the most important and the most complicated kind of fluid motion. Applied mathematicians deal it with very carefully from the mathematical standpoint. It is curious to note that the meaning of the word "turbulent" to characterize a certain type of flow, namely, the counterpart of stream line motion. Osborne Reynolds in the study of turbulent flows, named this type of motion "sinous motion".

Turbulent means agitation, commotion, and disturbance. This definition is, however, too general and does not suffice to characterize turbulent fluid motion in the modern sense. It is common experience that the flows observed in nature such as rivers and winds usually differ from streamline flows or laminar flows of a viscous fluid.

The mean motion of such flows does not satisfy the Navier-Stokes equations for a viscous fluid. Such flows that occur at high Reynolds numbers are often termed turbulent

the pressures are irregularly fluctuating. The velocity and pressure distributions in turbulent flows as well as the energy losses are determined mainly by turbulent fluctuations. The essential characteristic of turbulent flows is that the turbulent fluctuations are random in nature. In 1937, Taylor and Von Karman [67] gave the following definition: "Turbulence is an irregular motion which in general makes its appearance in fluids, gaseous or liquids when they flow past solid surfaces or even when neighboring streams of the same fluid flow past or over one another."

According to this definition the flow has to satisfy the condition of irregularity. Indeed, this irregularity is a very important feature; because of irregularity it is impossible to describe the motion in all details as a function of time and space coordinates. But fortunately turbulent motion is irregular in the sense that it is possible to describe by the law of probability. It appears possible to indicate distinct average values of various quantities such as velocity, pressure, temperature etc. and this is very important. Therefore it is not sufficient just to say that turbulence is an irregular motion yet we do not have clear-cut definition of turbulence. This is rather difficult. Hinze [20] suggested that "Turbulent fluid motion is an irregular condition of flow in which various quantities show random variations with time and space coordinates so that statistically distinct average values can be discerned." The addition "with time and space coordinates" is necessary; it is not sufficient to define turbulent motion as irregular in time alone. According to the definition suggested by Taylor and Von Karman [67], turbulence can be generated by fluid flow past solid surfaces or by the flow of layers of fluids at different velocities past or over one another. The definition above indicates that there are two distinct types of turbulence:

- Turbulence generated by the viscous effect due to the presence of a solid wall is designated by wall turbulence;
- Turbulence, in the absence of a wall, generated by the flow of layers of fluids at different velocities is called free turbulence. Turbulent flow through conduits and past bodies are examples of wall Turbulence and turbulent jet mixing regions and wakes fall into the category of free Turbulence.

The occurrences of turbulent flows are more frequent and natural. Flows in rivers, ocean currents, natural streams, natural and artificial channels, flow in water supply pipes, flow in fluid machinery such as fans, turbines, pumps etc and air flow over land surfaces are few examples of turbulent flows occurring in every day life.

Turbulence flows always occur from instabilities of laminar motions at very high Reynolds numbers. The instabilities are closely associated with the direct interaction of the nonlinear inertia term and the viscous terms in the Navier-Stokes equation. Instability to small perturbations is also another feature of turbulent flows.

Turbulent motion is three dimensional and rotational. It is also characterized by the random distribution of velocity in which there is no unique relation between the frequency and the wave number of the Fourier modes. It is essentially diffusive and dissipative. The vorticity dynamics plays an important role in the statistical description of turbulence. From the mathematical point of view, turbulence in an incompressible fluid deals with the statistical solutions of the Navier-Stokes equation at very high Reynolds number. Physically, it is concerned with the interaction of eddies of different sizes.

From the experimental point of view the hydro-dynamical turbulence is known to consists of irregular (random) motion of fluid particles and those fluid particles move in

lumps rather than individually giving rise to the concept of eddies. The eddies are not of the same size but of varying sizes and therefore turbulence can be separated by Fourier integrals. Further these eddies are not separated from each other just like molecules. In fact, small eddies are embedded in large ones, when these eddies move they affect the fluid surrounding them. These eddies and their random movements give rise to fluctuations in velocity components and pressure at any point in the flow field. The movement of these eddies in the longitudinal as well as in lateral directions imparts to the flow a greater ability for diffusion and makes the analysis of such a flow extremely complex. The origin of the idea of statistical approach to the problem of turbulence may be traced back to Taylor's paper of 1921 [65] in which he has advanced the concept of Lagrangian correlation coefficient that provides a theoretical basis for turbulent diffusion. The most important work done by Taylor [66] is that he gives up the old theories of turbulence based on the kinetic theory of gases and introduces the idea that the velocity of the fluid in turbulent motion is a random continuous function of position and time. He introduces the concept of correlation between velocities at two points. To make the turbulent motion amenable to mathematical treatment he assumes the turbulent fluid to be homogeneous and isotropic. In this support, he describes the measurements showing that the turbulence generated downstream from a regular array of rods in a windtunnel is approximately homogeneous and isotropic. In spite of the fact that the turbulence in nature is not always exactly homogeneous and isotropic, it is essential to study the homogeneous and isotropic turbulence as a first step to understand the more complicated phenomenon of non-homogeneous turbulence.

In this case of real viscous fluids viscous effect will result in the conversion of kinetic energy of flow into heat. Thus turbulent flow like all flow of such flows is dissipative in

nature. If there is no continuous external source of energy for the continuous generation of the turbulent motion, the motion will decay. Other effects of viscosity are to make the turbulence more homogeneous and to make less dependent on direction.

In 1938 Taylor [68] took into account the non-linearity of the dynamical equations and showed that it results in the skew ness of the probability distribution of the difference between the velocity components at two points. He showed that the non-linearity of the dynamical equations is also responsible for the existence of interaction between the components of the turbulence having different fluctuations. Now instead of giving a detailed account of historical development of the subject, we shall confine to mere concepts and method of turbulence together with a few theories of turbulence that have been used in the subsequent chapters.

1.2: Method of Taking Average

In the mathematical description of turbulent flow the instantaneous velocity component u_i is generally written as

$$u_i = \overline{u_i} + u_i' \tag{1.2.1}$$

where u_i is the ith component of the total fluid velocity, u_i is the ith mean velocity component and u_i' is the ith component of fluctuating velocity. In taking the average of a turbulent quantity, the result depends not only on the scale used but also on the method of averaging. In practice, four different methods of averaging [46] have been used to obtain the mean value of a turbulent quantity (such as velocity, density etc.). If the turbulent flow field is quasi-steady, averaging with respect to time can be used. In the case of a homogeneous

turbulent flow field, averaging with respect to space can be used. If the flow field is steady and homogeneous, space-time average is used. At last, if the flow field is neither steady nor homogeneous, we assume that averaging is taken over a large number of experiments that have same initial and boundary conditions. We then speak of an ensemble average.

The methods of averaging are:

1.2(a): Time average in which we take the average at a fixed point in space over a long period of time i.e.,

$$[u(x,t)]_{t} = \lim_{T \to \infty} \frac{1}{2T} \int_{-T}^{T} u(x,s) ds$$
 (1.2.2)

In practice the scale used in the averaging process determines the value of the period 2T.

1.2(b): Space average in which we take the average over all the space at a given time, i.e.,

$$[u(x,t)]_s = \lim_{V_b \to \infty} \frac{1}{V_b} \int_{V_b} u(s,t) ds$$
 (1.2.3)

In practice the value of space V_b is determined by the scale used in the averaging process.

1.2(c): Space-time average, in which we take the average over a long period of time and over the space, i.e.,

$$[u(x,t)]_{s,t} = \lim_{T \to \infty} \frac{1}{V_b} \int_{-TV_b}^{T} \int_{-TV_b}^{T} u(s,y) ds dy$$
 (1.2.4)

In practice both the values of T and of V_b are determined by the scale used.

1.2(d): Statistical average, in which we take the average over the whole collection of sample turbulent functions for a fixed time, i.e.,

$$\left[u(x,t,w)\right]_{w} = \int_{\Omega} u(x,t,w)d\mu(w) \tag{1.2.5}$$

over the whole Ω space of w, the random parameter. The measure is

$$\int_{\Omega} d\mu(w) = 1 \tag{1.2.6}$$

A random scalar function u(x,t,w) is a is a function of the spatial coordinates x and time t, which depends on a parameter w. The parameter w is chosen at random according to some probability law in a space Ω .

1.3: Reynolds Rules of Average

At first Osborne Reynolds [50] introduced elementary statistical motions into the consideration of turbulent flow. In the theoretical investigations of turbulence, he assumed that the instantaneous fluid velocity satisfies the Navier-Stokes equations of motion for a viscous incompressible fluid and that the instantaneous velocity may be separated into a mean velocity and a turbulent fluctuating velocity. Thus the physical quantities characterizing the flow field are written as,

$$u_i = \bar{u}_i + u'_i, \quad p = \bar{p} + p', \quad \rho = \bar{\rho} + \rho', \quad T = \bar{T} + T'$$
 (1.3.1)

Here the quantities with bar denote the mean values and those with primes are fluctuations.

Furthermore,
$$\overline{u'} = \overline{p'} = \overline{T'} = 0$$

In the study of turbulence we often have to carry out an averaging procedure not only a single quantity but also on products of quantities.

In order to develop the rule of averaging, consider three arbitrary statistically dependent physical quantities A, B, C, each consisting of a mean and fluctuating part. i.e.,

$$A = \overline{A} + a$$
, $B = \overline{B} + b$ and $C = \overline{C} + c$ (1.3.2)

Then,
$$\overline{A} = \overline{\overline{A} + a} = \overline{\overline{A}} + \overline{a} = \overline{A}$$
, whence $\overline{a} = 0$ (1.3.3)

The properties used in the above relations are; the average of the sum is equal to the sum of the average, and the average of a constant time B is equal to the constant times the average of B.

Then,

$$\overline{AB} = \overline{(\overline{A} + a)(\overline{B} + b)} = \overline{AB} + \overline{Ab} + \overline{Ba} + ab$$

$$= \overline{AB} + \overline{Ab} + \overline{Ba} + \overline{ab}$$

$$= \overline{AB} + \overline{Ab} + \overline{Ba} + \overline{ab}$$

$$= \overline{AB} + \overline{Ab} + \overline{Ba} + \overline{ab}$$
(1.3.4)

Consequently,
$$\overline{\overline{AB}} = \overline{\overline{AB}} = \overline{\overline{AB}}$$
 (1.3.5)

Note that the average of a product is not equal to the product of the averages; terms such as \overline{ab} are called "correlations".

For the product of three quantities, we have

$$\overline{ABC} = \overline{(\overline{A} + a)(\overline{B} + b)(\overline{C} + c)} = \overline{ABC} + \overline{Abc} + \overline{Bac} + \overline{Cab} + \overline{abc}$$
 (1.3.6)

Also it can be shown that

$$\frac{\partial A}{\partial S} = \frac{\partial \overline{A}}{\partial S} \tag{1.3.7}$$

and
$$\int \overline{AdS} = \int \overline{A}dS \tag{1.3.8}$$

1.4: The Navier-Stokes and the Continuity Equations

The Navier-Stokes and the continuity equations for an incompressible viscous fluid

flow are

$$\frac{\partial \hat{u}}{\partial t} + (u \cdot \nabla)\hat{u} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \nabla p + \nu \nabla^2 \hat{u}$$
 (1.4.1)

$$\nabla . \hat{u} = 0 \tag{1.4.2}$$

where $\hat{u} = \hat{u}(\hat{r}.t)$ represent the velocity field, p is the pressure, ρ is the constant density and ν is the kinematic viscosity. The Reynolds number (the ratio of inertial and viscous terms in (1.4.1)) is UL/ ν where L is the characteristic length scale in which the velocity varies in magnitude U.

The use of Navier-Stokes equations for the study of the turbulence is perhaps justified since the each number of an incompressible turbulence flow is small. However, there is still a controversy for the following additional reasons. First the mathematical theory of the Navier-Stokes equations is incomplete in the sense that there are no general existence and uniqueness theorem, which ensure the posedness of the system (1.4.1) – (1.4.2). Second the closure problem of the Navier-Stokes equations is inconclusive. In view of these inherent difficulties, Ladyzhenskaya [37] and others suggest to abandon the application of the Navier-Stokes equations, especially for the study of turbulence. According to Ladyzhenskaya, if a biharmonic damping term $-\lambda \nabla^4 \hat{u}$ is included in the right hand side of the Navier-Stokes equations (1.4.1), the existence and the uniqueness of solutions can be established for all $\lambda > 0$. She also formulated new equations for the description of the motion of an incompressible viscous fluid and explained the advantages of her new equations relative to the Navier-Stokes equations. It is important to make an observation form (1.4.1) – (1.4.2).

We first take the divergence of (1.4.1) and use (1.4.2) to obtain

$$\nabla^2 p_1 = -\frac{\partial^2 u_i u_j}{\partial x_i \partial x_j} \tag{1.4.3}$$

where $p_1 = \frac{p}{\rho}$ is often referred to as the kinematic pressure.

It follows from (1.4.3) that the pressure field is determined by the velocity distribution, and satisfies the Poisson equation.

1.5: Correlation Functions

In 1935, G.I. Taylor [66] introduced new notions into the study of the statistical theory of turbulence, Taylor successfully developed a statistical theory of turbulence which is applicable to continuous movements and which satisfies the equation of motion.

The first important new notion was that of studying the correlation, or coefficient of correlation between two fluctuating quantities in turbulent flow. In his theory, Taylor makes much use of the correlation between the components of the fluctuations at neighboring points. Denote the components of the fluctuating velocity at one point p by u_1 , u_2 , u_3 and at another point p' by u_1' , u_2' , u_3' The correlation function between any of the u_i and u_j' where i, j=1,2 or 3, are defined as

$$\rho_{ij} = \overline{u_i u_j} \tag{1.5.1}$$

where the bar denotes the average by certain process.

Sometimes it is convenient to use the correlation coefficient such as

$$R_{ij} = \frac{\overline{u_i u_j}}{\sqrt{\frac{-2 - i^2}{u_i u_j}}}$$
Rajshahi University Library
Documentation Section
Document No. D-2224
Date. 18.4.04

By Cauchy inequality, we have

$$\overline{u_i u_j} - \sqrt{u_i} \sqrt{u_j^2} \le 0 \tag{1.5.3}$$

$$1-\leq R_{ii}\leq 1$$

If we consider u_iu_j as the velocity components in a flow field, the correlation of equation (1.5.1) is a tensor of rank two. By a different process of averaging we obtain different kinds of correlations functions. If we consider u_i and u_j are the velocity components at a given point in space, u_i and u_j are the functions of time; hence, we should take the time average in equation (1.5.1) to get the correlations function ρ_{ij} .

If we consider u_i and u_j as the velocity components at a given time, u_i and u_j are functions of space co-ordinates $x(x_1, x_2, x_3)$; hence, we should take the space average in equations to get the correlations function. More generally if we consider u_i and u_j as a functions of both time t and spatial co-ordinates $x(x_1, x_2, x_3)$, we should take a space-time average in equations (1.5.1) to get the correlation function. The correlation function between the components of the fluctuating velocity at the same time at two different points of the fluid first introduced by G.I. Taylor [66] has been investigated extensively in the isotropic turbulence.

The correlation function between two the fluctuating velocity components at the same point and at the same time gives the Reynolds stress. The correlation function between two fluctuating quantities may also be defined in a manner similar to above.

1.6: Reynolds Equations and Reynolds Stresses

In turbulent flow, we usually assume that instantaneous velocity components satisfy the Navier-Stokes equations,

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + u_1 \frac{\partial u_i}{\partial x_1} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_1 \partial x_1} + f_i$$
(1.6.1)

Substituting the expressions for the instantaneous velocity components from (1.2.1) into Navier-Stokes equations (1.6.1) for an incompressible fluid after neglecting the body forces and taking the mean values of these equations according to Reynolds rule of averaging (1.3.1) - (1.3.5), we have the following Reynolds equation of motion for the turbulent flow of an incompressible fluid:

$$\rho \left(\frac{\partial \overline{U}_i}{\partial t} + \overline{U}_j \frac{\partial \overline{U}_i}{\partial x_j} \right) = -\frac{\partial \overline{p}}{\partial x_i} + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_j} \left(\mu \frac{\partial \overline{U}_i}{\partial x_j} - \overline{\rho u_i' u_j'} \right)$$
(1.6.2)

where i and j run from 1 to 3 and Einstein's summation convection is used. The bar represents the mean value and the prime, the turbulent fluctuation. Additional terms over the Navier-Stokes are due to the Reynolds stresses or eddy stresses. The eddy normal stresses are $-\overline{\rho u_i' u_j'}$ and the eddy shearing stresses are $-\overline{\rho u_i' u_j'}$, (i \neq j) where ρ is the density of the fluid. These stresses represent the rate of transfer of momentum across the corresponding surfaces because of turbulent velocity fluctuation.

The solutions of the Reynolds equations will represent the turbulent flow, but as in the case of Navier-Stokes equations it is not at the present time possible to solve the Reynolds equations for many practical purposes.

1.7: Isotropic and Homogeneous Turbulence

The turbulence is called isotropic if its statistical features have no preference for any specific direction and minimum number of quantities and relations are required to describe its structure and behavior.

Since turbulence is a very complicated problem, in order to bring out the essential features of the turbulence problem we have to study the simplest type of turbulence. In isotropic turbulence the mean value of any function of velocity components and their space derivatives are unaltered by any rotation or reflection of axes of references. Thus, in particular

$$\overline{u}_1^2 = \overline{u}_2^2 = \overline{u}_3^2$$

and

$$\overline{u_1u_2} = \overline{u_2u_3} = \overline{u_3u_1} = 0$$

Isotropy introduce a great simplicity into the calculations. The study of isotropic turbulence may also be of practical importance, since far from solid boundaries it has been observed that u_1 , u_2 , u_3 tend to become equal to one another, e.g. in the natural winds at a sufficient height above the ground and in a pipe flow near the axis.

Another simplest type of turbulence is homogeneous turbulence. It is defined as the turbulence having quantitatively the same structure in all parts of the flow field. In a homogeneous turbulent flow field the statistical characteristics are invariant for any translation in the space occupied by the fluid.

Most of the theoretical works in turbulence and MHD turbulence concern homogeneous and isotropic field in an incompressible fluid at rest. Throughout the present work, we have also assumed the homogeneity and isotropy of the turbulent flow field.

1.8: Spectral Representation of the Turbulence

Theoretical treatment of the turbulence is merely related to the solutions of the Navier-Stokes equations. These equations, however, contain more unknowns than the number of equations and therefore additional assumptions must be made. This is known as the "Closure Problem". An alternative approach is based on the spectral form of the dynamic Navier-Stokes equation. The spectral form of turbulence is still underdetermined, but it has a simple physical interpretation and is more convenient. The spectral approach is, however, almost exclusively used for the description of homogeneous turbulence [42, 43]. The principal concepts of spectral representation in the study of turbulence are described below:

If we neglect the body forces from the Navier-Stokes equation (1.6.1) and multiply the x_i component of Navier-Stokes equation written for the point p by u_j^{\prime} , and multiply the x_j^{\prime} component of the equation written for the point p by u_i^{\prime} , adding and taking the ensemble average we get

$$\frac{\overline{\partial u_{i}u_{j}^{\prime}}}{\partial t} + \left(\overline{u_{j}^{\prime}u_{1}\frac{\partial u_{i}}{\partial x_{1}}} + \overline{u_{i}u_{1}^{\prime}\frac{\partial u_{j}^{\prime}}{\partial x_{1}^{\prime}}}\right) = -\frac{1}{\rho}\left(\overline{u_{j}^{\prime}\frac{\partial p}{\partial x_{i}}} + \overline{u_{i}\frac{\partial p^{\prime}}{\partial x_{j}^{\prime}}}\right) + \nu\left(\overline{u_{j}^{\prime}\frac{\partial^{2}u_{i}}{\partial x_{1}^{2}}} + \overline{u_{i}\frac{\partial^{2}u_{j}^{\prime}}{\partial x_{1}^{2}}}\right) \quad (1.8.1)$$

Since in the homogeneous turbulence, the statistical quantities are independent of position in space and considering the points p and p' separated by a distance vector r and applying the laws of spatial covariance, a simplified form of Equation (1.8.1) is obtained as

$$\frac{\partial \overline{u_{j}u_{j}'}}{\partial t} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{1}} \left(\overline{u_{i}u_{j}'u_{1}} - \overline{u_{i}u_{j}'u_{1}'} \right) + \frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial pu_{j}'}{\partial r_{i}} - \frac{\partial p'u_{i}}{\partial r_{j}} \right) + 2\nu \frac{\partial^{2} \overline{u_{i}u_{j}'}}{\partial r_{1}^{2}}$$
(1.8.2)

The covariance $u_iu_j^\prime$ is not suitable for direct analysis of quantitative estimate of the turbulent flows and it is better to use the three-dimensional Fourier transforms of $\overline{u_iu_j^\prime}$ with respect to \overline{r} . The variable that corresponds to \overline{r} in the three-dimensional wave number space is vector $\overline{k}=(k_1,k_2,k_3)$. We define the wave number spectral density as

$$\phi_{ij}(\vec{k}) = \frac{1}{(2\pi)^3} \int \overline{u_i u_j} \exp(-i\vec{k}.\vec{r}) d\vec{r}$$

$$= \frac{1}{(2\pi)^3} \iiint \overline{u_i u_j} \exp\{-i(k_1 r_1 + k_2 r_2 + k_3 r_3)\} dr_1 dr_2 dr_3$$
(1.8.3)

It can be shown that if $\overline{u_i u'_j}$ has a continuous range of wavelength, $\phi_{ij}(\vec{k})$ has a continuous distribution in wave-number space. We can rigorously regard $\phi_{ij}(\vec{k})dk_1dk_2dk_3$ as the contribution of the elementary volume $dk_1dk_2dk_3$ (centered at wave-number \vec{k} and therefore representing a wave-number of length $\frac{2\pi}{|\vec{k}|}$ in the direction of the vector \vec{k}) to the

value of $\overline{u_i u_j}$ hence the name "spectral density". This is consistent with the behavior of the inverse transform

$$\overline{u_{i}u_{j}}(\vec{r}) = \int \phi_{ij}(\vec{k}) \exp(-i\vec{k}.\vec{r}) d\vec{k}$$
 (1.8.4)

The one dimensional wave-number spectrum of $\overline{u_i u_j}$ for a wave-number component in the x_l direction is

$$\phi_{ij}(k_1) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} u_i u_j'(r_1) \exp(-ik_1 r_1) dk_1$$
 (1.8.5)

whose inverse is

$$\overline{u_i u_j'}(\vec{r}) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \phi_{ij}(k_1) \exp(ik_1 r_1) dk_1$$
 (1.8.6)

The Equation (1.8.2) for unstrained homogeneous turbulence becomes on Fourier transforming

$$\frac{\partial \phi_{ij}(\vec{k})}{\partial t} = \Gamma_{ij}(\vec{k}) + \pi_{ij}(\vec{k}) - 2\nu k_{i}^{2} \phi_{ij}(\vec{k})$$
(1.8.7)

Where Γ and \mathcal{I} are the transforms of the triple product and pressure terms respectively.

1.9: Fourier Transformation of the Navier-Stokes Equations

The principal reason for using Fourier transforms is that they convert differential operators into multipliers. The equations are so complicated in configuration (or coordinate) space that very little can be done with them, and the transformation to wave-number (or Fourier) space simplifies them very considerably.

Another and more Mathematical argument shows that these transforms are right method of treating a homogeneous problem. Associated with any correlation function $\phi\left(\overline{x},\overline{x}'\right)$ is a sequence of eigen functions $\phi\left(\overline{n},\overline{x}'\right)$ and their associated Eigen values $\lambda\left(\overline{n}\right)$. These quantities satisfy the eigen value equation

$$\int \phi(\vec{x}, \vec{x}') \psi(\vec{n}, \vec{x}) d^3 \vec{x}' = \lambda(\vec{n}) \psi(\vec{n}, \vec{x})$$
(1.9.1)

and the orthonormalization relation

$$\int \psi \left(\overrightarrow{n}, \overrightarrow{x} \right) \psi^* \left(\overrightarrow{m}, \overrightarrow{x} \right) d^3 \overrightarrow{x} = 1 \quad \text{if } m = n$$
 (1.9.2)

= 0 otherwise.

These equations imply that ϕ is a scalar. Actually it is a tensor of order two, but these complete the argument without introducing anything essentially new. The index n, is

in general, a complex variable and ψ^* denotes the complex conjugate of ψ (strictly, ψ^* is the adjoint of ψ , but since ϕ is real and symmetric the adjoint is simply the complex conjugate). The integrations in equations (1.9.1) and (1.9.2) are over all space, which may be finite or infinite. If the space is finite, n is usually an infinite but countable sequence, while if space is infinite, n will be a continuous variable. Here the eigen functions all have real eigen values. It follows from (1.9.1) and (1.9.2) that

$$\phi\left(\vec{x}, \vec{x}'\right) = \sum_{n} \lambda\left(\vec{n}\right)\psi\left(\vec{n}, \vec{x}\right)\psi^{*}\left(\vec{n}, \vec{x}'\right)$$
(1.9.3)

and this the diagonal representation of the correlation function in terms of its eigen functions. Evidently these functions are only defined "without a phase" that is, a factor $exp(i\gamma)$ can be added to $\psi\left(\overrightarrow{n},\overrightarrow{x}\right)$ without altering $\phi\left(\overrightarrow{x},\overrightarrow{x}'\right)$ provided γ is real and independent of x. For a homogeneous field, ϕ is a function of $\overrightarrow{x}-\overrightarrow{x}'$ only, and the problem is to find eigen functions which are also homogeneous within a phase, in the sense that

$$\psi(\vec{n}, \vec{x}) = \exp(i\gamma)\psi(\vec{n}, \vec{x} + \vec{a})$$
 (1.9.4)

This equation is satisfied by the Fourier function,

$$(\vec{n}, \vec{x}) = \exp(i\vec{n}.\vec{x}) = \exp(in_j x_j)$$
 (1.9.5)

with $\gamma = -n$, α . In this instance, therefore, "the index" n is a wave-number Equation (1.9.3) becomes,

$$\phi(\vec{x}, \vec{x}') = \sum \lambda(n) \exp\{in(\vec{x} - \vec{x}')\}$$
 (1.9.6)

So, that $\lambda(\vec{n})$ may be identified with $\phi(\vec{n})$, the Fourier transform of the correlation function.

Since we are considering homogeneous isotropic turbulence, the turbulence field must be infinite in extent. This produces mathematical difficulties, which can only be resolved by using functional calculus. This difficulty is avoided by supposing that the turbulence is confined to the inside of a large box with sides (a_1,a_2,a_3) and that it obeys cyclic boundary conditions on the sides of this box. The a_1 are allowed to tend to infinity at an appropriate point in the analysis. Thus the Fourier transform is defined by

$$U_{i}(\vec{x}) = (2\pi)^{3} (a_{1}a_{2}a_{3})^{-1} \sum_{k} u_{i}(\vec{k}) \exp(i\vec{k}.\vec{x})$$
(1.9.7)

Here \vec{k} is limited to wave vectors of the form

$$\frac{2n_1\pi}{a_1}, \frac{2n_2\pi}{a_2}, \frac{2n_3\pi}{a_3}$$

where the n_i are the integers while the a_i are, as before, the sides of the elementary box. As these sides become infinitely large. Equation (1.9.7) goes over into the standard form,

$$U_{i}(\vec{x}) = \int u_{i}(\vec{k}) \exp(i\vec{k}.\vec{x}) d^{3}\vec{k}.$$
 (1.9.8)

The inverse of (1.9.8) is

$$u_{i}(\vec{k}) = (2\pi)^{-3} \int_{bax} U_{i}(\vec{x}) \exp(-i\vec{k}.\vec{x}) d^{3}x.$$
 (1.9.9)

The Fourier transforms of the Navier-Stokes equation may be written as

$$\left(\frac{d}{dt} + \nu k^2\right) u_i(\vec{k}) = M_{ijm}(\vec{k}) \sum_{j} U_j(\vec{p}) U_m(\vec{r})$$
(1.9.10)

Where $\sum_{i=1}^{\infty}$ is a short notation for the integral operator in

$$\iint U_{j}(\vec{k})U_{m}(\vec{r})\delta(\vec{k}-\vec{p}-\vec{r})d^{3}\vec{p}d^{3}\vec{r}$$
(1.9.11)

where $\delta_{k,p+r}$ is the Kroneker delta symbol, which is zero unless $\vec{k} = \vec{p} + \vec{r}$

Here, $M_{ijm}(\vec{k})$ is a simple algebraic multiplier and not a differential operator. We have

$$M_{ijm}(\vec{k}) = -\frac{1}{2}ip_{ijm}(\vec{k})$$
 (1.9.12)

where

$$P_{ijm}(\vec{k}) = k_m p_{ij}(\vec{k}) + k_j p_{im}(\vec{k})$$

and

$$P_{ij} = \delta_{ij} - \frac{k_i k_j}{k^2}$$

 $p_{ijm}(\vec{k})$ is the Fourier transforms of $p_{ij}(\Delta)$ but $p_{ijm}(\vec{k})$ is not the transforms of $p_{ijm}(\Delta)$. As it stands, Equation (1.9.10) cannot describe stationary turbulence since it contains no input of energy to balance the dissipative effect of viscosity. In real life this input is provided by effects, such as the interaction of the mean velocity gradient with the Reynolds stress, which are incompatible with the ideas of homogeneity and isotropy. To avoid this difficulty, we introduce into the right hand side of Equation (1.9.10) a hypothetical homogeneous isotropic stirring force f_i . The equation then reads,

$$\left(\frac{d}{dt} + vk^2\right)u_i(\vec{k}) = M_{ijm}(k)\sum_{j}^{\Delta}U_j(\vec{p})U_m(\vec{r}) + f_i(\vec{k})$$
(1.9.13)

1.10: A Brief Description of Past Researches Relevant to this Thesis Work

The main characteristic of turbulence flows is that turbulent fluctuations are random in nature and therefore, by the application of statistical laws, it has been possible to give the idea of turbulent fluctuations. The turbulent statistical flows, in the absence of external

agencies always decay. Millionshtchikov [40], Batchelor and Townsend [1], Proudman and Reid [49], Deissler [12,13] and Ghosh [17,18] had given various analytical theories for the decay process of turbulence so far.

Batchelor and Townsend [1] studied the decay of turbulence in the final period. They said that the final period of a turbulent motion occurs when the effects of the inertia force in the momentum equations are negligible. Deissler [12,13] studied the decay of turbulence at times before the final period. Also Loeffler and Deissler [38] discussed the decay of temperature fluctuation in homogeneous turbulence before the final period. In their approach they considered the two and three point correlation equations and solved these equations after neglecting the fourth and higher order correlation terms in comparison to the lower order correlation terms. Using Deissler's theory Kumar and Patel [35] studied the concentration fluctuation of dilute Contaminants undergoing a first order chemical reaction before the final period of decay for the case of multipoint and single-time. Kumar and Patel [36] also extended their problem of [35] for the case of multipoint and multi-time.

Likewise the hydrodynamic turbulence, MHD turbulent fluctuations are random in nature. The statistical laws can also be applied in MHD turbulence. Sarker and Kishore [54] studied the decay of MHD turbulence. Kishore and Upadhyay [34] also studied the decay of MHD turbulence in rotating system. In both the cases they obtained the decay law for the case of multipoint and single time before the final period.

Funada, Tutiya and Ohji [16] considered the effect of coriolis force on turbulent motion in presence of strong magnetic field. Kishore and Dixit [27], Kishore and Singh [24], Dixit and Upadhyay [15], Kishore and Golsefield [29] and Kishore and Sarker [32] discussed the effect of coriolis force on acceleration and vorticity covariance in ordinary and MHD

turbulent flow. Shimomura and Yoshizawa [60], Shimomura [61,62] discussed the statistical analysis of turbulent viscosity, turbulent scalar flux and turbulent shear flows respectively in a rotating system by two-scale Direct Interaction approach. Saffman [52] derived an equation that described the motion of a fluid containing small dust particles, which is applicable to laminar flows as well as turbulent flow. Using the equations given by Michael and Miller [39] discussed the motion of dusty gas occupying the semi-infinite space above a rigid plane boundary. Sinha [63], Sarker and Rahman [56] considered dust particles on their own works.

By considering the above theories, we have studied the Chapter-II, Chapter-III and Chapter-IV. In Chapter-II, we have studied the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period for the case of three and four point correlation equations. In Chapter-III, we have derived the energy decay law for homogeneous turbulence before the final period in a rotating system for the case of three and four point correlation equations. In Chapter-IV, we have generalized the energy decay law of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system using three and four point correlation equations.

In geophysical flows, the system is usually rotating with a constant angular velocity. Such large-scale flows are generally turbulent. When the motion is referred to axes, which rotate steadily with the bulk of fluid, coriolis and centrifugal force must be supposed to act on the fluid. The coriolis force due to rotation plays an important role in a rotating system of turbulent flow, while the centrifugal force with the potential is incorporated into the pressure.

CHAPTER-II

DECAY OF HOMOGENEOUS DUSTY FLUID TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD

2.1: Introduction

The main theme is to seek a possible solution for the dynamics of decaying homogeneous turbulence. Approximately homogeneous turbulence can be produced, for instance, by passing a fluid through a grid; various stages in the decay process then occur at various distances downstream from the grid. Although a considerable amount of work has been done on the problem of homogeneous turbulence, a satisfactory solution applicable to the major portion of the lifetime of the eddies has not been obtained previously. The main difficulty lies in obtaining a determinate set of dynamical equations. One can construct, from the momentum and continuity equations, equations involving correlations between the fluctuating quantities at a number of points in the fluid. Deissler [12] developed a theory 'Decay of homogeneous turbulence for times before the final period'. Deissler [13] also generalized the theory to some extent in order to analyze the turbulence at higher Reynolds

numbers. In his case, the quadruple correlation terms in the three-point correlation equation are retained. By considering the Deissler's theory, Loeffler and Deissler [38] studied the decay of temperature fluctuation in homogeneous turbulence. Saffman [52] derived an equation that described the motion of a fluid containing small dust particles, which is applicable to laminar flow as well as turbulent flow. In recent years, the motion of dusty viscous fluids has developed rapidly. The behavior of dust particles in turbulent flow depends on the concentration of the particles and the size of the particles with respect to the scale of turbulent flow. Using Deissler's theory Kumer and Patel [35] analyzed 'the first order reactant in homogeneous turbulence before the final period' for the case of multi point and single time consideration. Sinha [63] studied the effect of dust particles on the acceleration covariance of ordinary turbulence. Kishore and Sinha [23] also studied the rate of change of vorticity covariance of dust particles in hydrodynamic turbulence. Following Deissler's approach, Kishore and Sarker [33] analyzed the decay of MHD turbulence before the final period for the case of multi point and single time. The above problem [33] is extended to the case of multipoint and multi-time concentration correlation by Sarker and Islam [59].

Analyzing the Deissler's theories we have studied the decay of homogeneous turbulence before the final period in presence of dust particles using three and four point correlation equations. Here a four-point correlation equation is considered. The set of equations is made determinate by neglecting the fifth order correlation terms in comparison to the third and fourth order correlation terms. Finally, the energy decay law of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period is obtained.

In absence of dust particles the result reduces to one obtained earlier by Deissler [13].

2.2: Basic Equations

The equation of motion and continuity for turbulent flow of dusty incompressible fluid are given below:

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_I)}{\partial x_I} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_I \partial x_I} + f(u_i - v_i)$$
 (2.2.1)

$$\frac{\partial v_i}{\partial t} + v_k \frac{\partial v_i}{\partial x_k} = -\frac{K}{m_s} (v_i - u_i)$$
(2.2.2)

and
$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial x_i} = \frac{\partial v_i}{\partial x_i} = 0$$
 (2.2.3)

The subscripts can take on the values 1, 2 or 3.

Here u_i , turbulent velocity components; v_i , dust particle velocity components; ρ , fluid density; V, kinematics viscosity; p, instantaneous pressure; $m_s = \frac{4}{3}\pi R_s^3 \rho_s$, mass of a single spherical dust particle of radius R_s ; ρ_s , constant density of the material in dust particles; K, stock's drug resistance; $f = \frac{KN}{\rho}$, dimensions of frequency; N, constant number density of dust particle.

2.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations

The equations of motion of turbulent flow in presence of dust particles for the points p, p' and p'' separated by the vector $\underline{\mathbf{r}}$ and $\underline{\mathbf{r}}'$ are

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_l)}{\partial x_l} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_l \partial x_l} + f(u_i - v_i)$$
(2.3.1)

$$\frac{\partial u_j'}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_j' u_i')}{\partial x_i'} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p'}{\partial x_j'} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_j'}{\partial x_i' \partial x_j'} + f(u_j' - v_j')$$
(2.3.2)

$$\frac{\partial u_k''}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k'' u_l'')}{\partial x_l''} = \frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p''}{\partial x_k''} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k''}{\partial x_l'' \partial x_l''} + f(u_k'' - v_k'')$$
(2.3.3)

Multiplying equation (2.3.1) by $u_j'u_k''$, (2.3.2) by u_iu_k'' and (2.3.3) by u_iu_j' , adding the three equations and taking space or time averages, we obtain

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i}'' \rangle
= -\frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}} \langle p u_{j}' u_{k}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{j}'} \langle p' u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{k}''} \langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' \rangle \right)
+ \nu \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i} \partial x_{i}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i}' \partial x_{i}'} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i}'' \partial x_{i}''} \right)
+ f \left(3 \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{j}' u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{k}'' u_{i} u_{j}' \rangle \right)$$
(2.3.4)

Using the transformations $\frac{\partial}{\partial x_I^{\ \prime}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_I}$, $\frac{\partial}{\partial x_I^{\ \prime\prime}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_I^{\ \prime}}$ and $\frac{\partial}{\partial x_I} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_I} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_I^{\ \prime}}$ into

equations (2.3.4), we get,

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}' \rangle
= -\frac{1}{\rho} \left(-\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}} \langle p u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \langle p u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{j}} \langle p' u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{k}'} \langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' \rangle \right)
+ 2v \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{l} \partial r_{l}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{l}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{l}' \partial r_{l}'} \right)
+ f \left(3\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle u_{i} v_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle u_{i} u_{j}' v_{k}'' \rangle \right)$$
(2.3.5)

In order to convert equation (2.3.5) to spectral form, we can define the following six dimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\langle u_i u_j'(r) u_k''(r') \rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_j'(k) \beta_k''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}')\right] dk dk'$$
 (2.3.6)

$$\langle u_i u_j u_j'(r) u_k''(r') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_j \beta_j'(k) \beta_k''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] dk dk'$$
 (2.3.7)

$$\langle pu_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha\beta_{j}'(k)\beta_{k}''(k')\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k}'\cdot\underline{r}')\right] dkdk' \qquad (2.3.8)$$

and
$$\langle v, u'_j(r)u''_k(r')\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma, \beta'_j(k)\beta''_k(k')\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r} + \underline{k'}\cdot\underline{r'})\right] dkdk'$$
 (2.3.9)

Interchanging the subscripts i and j and then interchanging the points p and p' give

$$\langle u_{i} u_{i}'(r) u_{j}'(r) u_{k}''(r') \rangle = \langle u_{j} u_{i} u_{i}'(-r) \rangle u_{k}''(r'-r) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{j} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}'(-k-k') \beta_{k}''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] dk dk' \qquad (2.3.10)$$

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}'(r) u_{k}''(r') u_{l}''(r') \rangle = \langle u_{k} u_{l} u_{i}'(-r') \rangle u_{j}''(r-r') \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{k} \beta_{l} \beta_{i}'(-k-k') \beta_{j}''(k) \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] dk dk' \qquad (2.3.11)$$

where the points p and p' are interchanged to obtain equation (2.3.10). For equation (2.3.11), p is replaced by p', p' is replaced by p'' and p'' is replaced by p.

Similarly,

$$\langle u_{i} p'(r) u_{k}''(r') \rangle = \langle p u_{i}'(-r) u_{k}''(r'-r) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha \beta_{i}'(-k-k') \beta_{k}''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] dk dk' \qquad (2.3.12)$$

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} p^{\prime\prime}(r^{\prime}) \rangle = \langle p u_{i}^{\prime}(-r^{\prime}) u_{j}^{\prime\prime}(r-r^{\prime}) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime}(-k-k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime}) \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}^{\prime} \cdot \underline{r}^{\prime}) \right] dk dk^{\prime} \qquad (2.3.13)$$

$$\langle u_{i} v_{j}' u_{k}''(r') \rangle = \langle v_{j} u_{i}'(-r) u_{k}''(r'-r) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{j} \beta_{i}'(-k-k') \beta_{k}''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] dk dk' \qquad (2.3.14)$$

$$\langle u_{i}u_{j}^{\dagger}(r)v_{k}^{\dagger\prime}(r^{\dagger})\rangle = \langle v_{k}u_{i}^{\dagger}(-r^{\dagger})u_{j}^{\prime\prime}(r-r^{\dagger})\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{k}\beta_{i}^{\dagger\prime}(-k-k^{\dagger})\beta_{j}^{\prime\prime}(k)\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k}^{\dagger}\cdot\underline{r}^{\dagger})\right] dkdk^{\dagger}$$
(2.3.15)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (2.3.5), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + 2\gamma \left(k^{2} + k_{i} k_{i}^{\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \\
= \left[i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle - i k_{i} \left\langle \beta_{j} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle - i k_{i}^{\prime} \left\langle \beta_{k} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} (k) \right\rangle \right] \\
- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \alpha \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + i k_{i} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle + i k_{k}^{\prime} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} (k) \right\rangle \right] + f \left[3 \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} (k) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} (k) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{j} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{k} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} (k) \right\rangle \right] \tag{2.3.16}$$

The tensor equation (2.3.16) can be converted to a scalar form by contraction of the indices i and j and inner multiplication k_k ;

$$\frac{d}{dt}\left(k_{k}\left\langle\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle\right)+2\nu k_{k}\left(k^{2}+k_{l}^{\prime}k_{l}^{\prime}+k^{\prime^{2}}\right)\left\langle\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle \\
=\left[ik_{k}\left(k_{l}^{\prime}+k_{l}^{\prime}\right)\left\langle\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{l}^{\prime\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle-ik_{k}k_{l}\left\langle\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{l}^{\prime\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle-ik_{k}k_{l}^{\prime}\left\langle\beta_{k}^{\prime}\beta_{l}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(k)\right\rangle\right] \\
-\frac{1}{\rho}\left[-ik_{k}(k_{i}^{\prime}+k_{i}^{\prime})\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle+ik_{k}k_{i}\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle+ik_{k}k_{k}^{\prime}\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(k)\right\rangle\right] + fk_{k}\left[3\left\langle\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(k)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(k)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime}(k)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{k}\beta_{i}^{\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}(k)\right\rangle\right] (2.3.17)$$

To obtain the four-point equation, we consider the equation of motion of turbulent flow in presence of dust particles of the points p, p', p'' and p''' as

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_m)}{\partial x_m} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_m \partial x_m} + f(u_i - v_i)$$
 (2.3.18)

$$\frac{\partial u_j'}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_j' u_m')}{\partial x_m'} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p'}{\partial x_j'} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_j'}{\partial x_m' \partial x_m'} + f(u_j' - v_j')$$
(2.3.19)

$$\frac{\partial u_k''}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k'' u_m'')}{\partial x_m''} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p''}{\partial x_k''} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k''}{\partial x_m'' \partial x_m''} + f(u_k'' - v_k'')$$
(2.3.20)

$$\frac{\partial u_{I}^{"''}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_{I}^{"''}u_{m}^{"''})}{\partial x_{m}^{"''}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p^{"''}}{\partial x_{I}^{"''}} + \nu \frac{\partial^{2} u_{k}^{"'}}{\partial x_{m}^{"''}\partial x_{m}^{"''}} + f(u_{I}^{"''} - v_{I}^{"''})$$
(2.3.21)

where the repeated subscript in a term indicates a summation.

Multiplying the first equation by $u'_j u''_k u'''_l$, the second by $u_i u''_k u'''_l$, the third by $u_i u'_j u'''_l$ and the fourth by $u_i u'_j u''_k$ respectively, then adding and taking space or time averages, we get

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m} \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}'' \right\rangle \\
+ \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}''' \right\rangle \\
= -\frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}} \left\langle p u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{j}'} \left\langle p' u_{i} u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{k}''} \left\langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{l}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle \\
+ \nu \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m} \partial x_{m}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}' \partial x_{m}''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}'' \partial x_{m}''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}'' \partial x_{m}''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}'' \partial x_{m}'''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}'' \partial x_{m}'''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial x_{m}'' \partial x_{m}'''} + \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle} \\
- \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' v_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' v_{l}''' \right\rangle + \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle \right)$$
(2.3.22)

Equation (2.3.22) can be written in terms of the independent variables r, r' and r'' as

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m}' u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{m}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle - \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right$$

where the following transformations were used:

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{'}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{''}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{'''}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}} \quad \text{and} \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}}$$

In order to convert equation (2.3.23) to spectral form, we define the following ninedimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\langle u_i u_j'(r) u_k''(r') u_i'''(r'') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k, k', k'') \exp[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k'} \cdot \underline{r'} + \underline{k''} \cdot \underline{r''})] dk dk' dk''$$
 (2.3.24)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{m}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{l}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{imykl}(k,k',k'') \exp[(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk'' \quad (2.3.25)$$

$$\left\langle pu'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')u'''_{l}(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \delta_{jkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk'' \quad (2.3.26)$$

$$\left\langle v_{i}u'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')u'''_{l}(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{i}\delta_{jkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k'}\cdot\underline{r'}+\underline{k''}\cdot\underline{r''})]dkdk'dk'' \quad (2.3.27)$$

$$\langle u_{i}v'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')u'''_{l}(r'')\rangle = \langle v_{j}u'_{i}(-r)u''_{k}(r'-r)u'''_{l}(r''-r)\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{j\delta_{kl}}(-k-k'-k'',k',k'') \exp[i(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk''$$
(2.3.28)

Similarly,

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}'(r) v_{k}''(r') u_{i}'''(r'') \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{k} \delta_{ijl} (-k - k' - k'', k, k'') \exp[i(k \cdot r + k' \cdot r' + k'' \cdot r'')] dk dk' dk''$$
(2.3.29)

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}'(r) u_{k}''(r') v_{l}'''(r'') \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{l} \delta_{ijk} (-k - k' - k'', k, k') \exp[i(k \cdot r + k' \cdot r' + k'' \cdot r'')] dk dk' dk'')$$
(2.3.30)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (2.3.23), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt}\gamma_{ijkl} + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime} + k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}} + k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}})\gamma_{ijkl}$$

$$= [i(k_{m} + k_{m}^{\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime})\gamma_{imjkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) - ik_{m}\gamma_{jmikl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime})$$

$$- ik_{m}^{\prime}\gamma_{kmijl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime}) - ik_{m}^{\prime\prime}\gamma_{lmijk}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})]$$

$$- \frac{1}{\rho} [-i(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} + k_{i}^{\prime\prime})\delta_{jkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) + ik_{j}\delta_{ikl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime})$$

$$+ ik_{k}^{\prime}\delta_{ijl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime}) + ik_{l}^{\prime\prime}\delta_{ijk}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})]$$

$$+ f[4\gamma_{ijkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) - \gamma_{i}\delta_{jkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) - \gamma_{j}\delta_{ikl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})]$$

$$- \gamma_{k}\delta_{ijl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime}) - \gamma_{l}\delta_{ijk}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})]$$
(2.3.31)

To obtain a relation between the terms on the right hand side of equation (2.3.31) derived from the quadruple correlation terms, pressure terms and the dust particle terms in equation (2.3.23), take the divergence of the equation of motion and combine with the

continuity equation to give
$$\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial^2 p}{\partial x_m \partial x_m} = -\frac{\partial^2 (u_m u_n)}{\partial x_m \partial x_m}$$
(2.3.32)

Multiplying the equation (2.3.32) by $u'_j u''_k u'''_l$, taking ensemble average and writing the resulting equation in terms of the independent variables r and r', gives

$$\frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r''_{m}} \right) + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r''_{m}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r''_{m}\partial r''_{m}} \right) \\
= -\left(\frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r_{n}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{n}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{n}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r'_{n}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r''_{m}\partial r''_{n}} \right)$$

$$(2.3.33)$$

The Fourier transform of equation (2.3.33) is

$$-\frac{1}{\rho} \left(k^2 + 2k_m k_m' + 2k_m k_m'' + k^{\prime 2} + 2k_m' k_m'' + k^{\prime \prime 2} \right) \mathcal{S}_{jkl}$$

$$= \left(k_m k_n + k_m k_n' + k_m k_n'' + k_m' k_n + k_m' k_n' + k_m' k_n'' + k_m'' k_n'' + k_m'' k_n'' + k_m'' k_n'' \right) \gamma_{mnjkl}$$

$$\therefore \frac{1}{\rho} \delta_{jkl} = -\frac{\left(k_m k_n + k_m k_n' + k_m k_n'' + k_m' k_n + k_m' k_n' + k_m' k_n'' + k_m'' k_n' + k_m'' k_n' + k_m'' k_n'' + k_m'' k_n' + k_m$$

Equations (2.3.31) and (2.3.34) are the spectral equations corresponding to the fourpoint correlation equations. The spectral equations corresponding to the three point correlation equations are

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{\prime 2})k_{k}\beta_{iik}$$

$$= ik_{k}(k_{l} + k_{l}')\beta_{ilik}(k, k^{\prime}) - ik_{k}k_{l}\beta_{ilik}(-k - k^{\prime}, k^{\prime}) - ik_{k}k_{l}'\beta_{klii}(-k - k^{\prime}, k)$$

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\left[-ik_{k}(k_{i} + k_{i}')\alpha_{ik}(k, k^{\prime}) + ik_{k}k_{i}\alpha_{ik}(-k - k^{\prime}, k^{\prime}) + ik_{k}k_{k}'\alpha_{ii}(-k - k^{\prime}, k)\right] + Rfk_{k}$$
(2.3.35)

here,
$$R\beta_i\beta_i^{\dagger}\beta_k^{\prime\prime} = 3\langle \beta_i\beta_i^{\dagger}\beta_k^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \langle \gamma_i\beta_i^{\prime\prime}(k)\beta_k^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime}) \rangle - \langle \gamma_i\beta_i^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_k^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime}) \rangle - \langle \gamma_k\beta_i^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime})\beta_i^{\prime\prime\prime}(k) \rangle$$
, (say)

R is an arbitrary constant and

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\alpha_{ik} = \frac{k_l k_m + k_l' k_m + k_l k_m' + k_l' k_m'}{k^2 + 2k_l k_l' + k_l'^2} \beta_{lmik}$$
(2.3.36)

Here the spectral tensors are defined by

$$\left\langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime}(r) u_{k}^{\prime\prime}(r^{\prime}) \right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(k,k^{\prime}) \exp[i(k \cdot r + k^{\prime} \cdot r^{\prime})] dk dk^{\prime}$$
 (2.3.37)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{i}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{iljk}(k,k') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r')]dkdk'$$
 (2.3.38)

$$\left\langle pu_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \alpha_{jk}(k,k') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r')]dkdk'$$
 (2.3.39)

A relation between β_{iljk} and γ_{ijkl} can be obtained by letting $\underline{r}^{ll} = 0$ in equation (2.3.24) and comparing the result with equation (2.3.38)

$$\beta_{iljk}(k,k') = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k,k',k'') dk''$$
 (2.3.40)

The spectral equation corresponding to the two-point correlation equations in presence of dusty fluid is

$$\frac{d}{dt}\phi_{i,i} + (2\nu k^2 - Qf)\phi_{i,i} = ik_k \phi_{iki}(k) - ik_k \phi_{iki}(-k)$$
(2.3.41)

where $\phi_{i,i}$ and ϕ_{iki} are defined by

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}'(r)\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\phi_{ij}(k)\exp(i\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r})dk$$
 (2.3.42)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{k}u_{j}'(r)\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\phi_{ikj}(k)\exp\left(i\,\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}\right)dk \tag{2.3.43}$$

and

$$Q\phi_i\phi_i^{\prime} = 2\langle\phi_i\phi_i^{\prime}(k)\rangle - \langle\mu_i\phi_i^{\prime}(k)\rangle - \langle\mu_i\phi_i^{\prime}(-k)\rangle$$
 is an arbitrary constant.

The relation between ϕ_{ikj} and β_{ijk} obtained by letting $\underline{\mathbf{r}}' = 0$ in equation (2.3.37) and comparing the result with equation (2.3.43) is

$$\phi_{ikj}(k) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(k, k') dk'$$
(2.3.44)

2.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple Correlations

Equation (2.3.34) shows that if the terms corresponding to the quintuple correlations are neglected, then the pressure force terms also must be neglected. Thus neglecting first and second terms on the right side of equation (2.3.31), the equation can be integrated between t_1 and t to give

$$\gamma_{ijkl} = (\gamma_{ijkl})_1 \exp\left[\left(-2\nu(k^2 + k_m k_m' + k_m k_m'' + k_m' k_m'' + k_m'' k_m'' + k_m''^2) - Sf\left(t - t_1\right)\right]$$
(2.4.1)

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{l^{2}})k_{k}\beta_{iik} - Rfk_{k}$$

$$= \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[a]_{1}}{(t-t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{3}{4}k^{l^{2}}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[b]_{1}}{(t-t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{l^{2}}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t-t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{3}{4}k^{l^{2}}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t-t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{3}{4}k^{l^{2}}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}$$
(2.4.3)

where the bracketed quantities in equation (2.4.2) have been abbreviated as shown.

Integration of equation (2.4.3) with respect to time, results in

$$k_{k}\beta_{iik} = (k_{k}\beta_{iik})_{0} \exp\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Rf\right\}(t - t_{0})\right]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}[a]_{1}}{\nu} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}$$

$$+ 2\left(\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{1}{4}k^{2}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right]\int_{0}^{\omega(\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{1}{4}k^{2})^{\frac{1}{2}}} \exp(x^{2})dx$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}[b]_{1}}{\nu} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right]\right\} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] + k \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})\right] \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2})\right] \exp\left[-\omega$$

where $\omega = \left[2v(t-t_1)\right]^{\frac{1}{2}}$

In order to simplify the calculations, we shall assume that $[a]_1 = 0$; that is, we assume that a function sufficiently general to represent the initial conditions can be obtained by considering only the terms involving $[b]_1$ and $[c]_1$

The substitution of equations (2.3.44) and (2.4.4) in equation (2.3.41) and setting

$$E = 2\pi k^2 \phi_{i,i} \text{ results in } \frac{dE}{dt} + (2\nu k^2 - Qf)E = W$$
 (2.4.5)

where,

$$W = k^{2} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} 2\pi i [k_{k} \beta_{iik}(k, k') - k_{k} \beta_{iik}(-k, -k')]_{0} \exp[\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k'^{2}) - Rf\}(t - t_{0})] dk'$$

$$+ k^{2} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{2\pi^{\frac{5}{2}} i}{\nu} [b(k, k') - b(-k, -k')]_{1} \left\{ -w^{-1} \exp[-w^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k'^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})] \right\} dk'$$

$$+ k \exp[-w^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k'^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})] \int_{0}^{\frac{1}{2}wk} \exp(x^{2}) dx dk'$$

$$+ k^{2} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{2\pi^{\frac{5}{2}} i}{\nu} [c(k, k') - c(-k, -k')]_{1} \left\{ -w^{-1} \exp[-w^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k'^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})] \right\} dk'$$

$$+ k' \exp[-w^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k'^{2}) - Sf(t - t_{1})] \int_{0}^{\frac{1}{2}wk'} \exp(x^{2}) dx dk'$$

$$(2.4.6)$$

The quantity E is the energy spectrum function, which represents contributions from various wave numbers or eddy sizes to the total averages. W is the energy transfer function, which is responsible for the transfer of energy between wave numbers. In order to find the solution completely and following Deissler [13], we assume that

$$(2\pi)^{2} i \left[k_{k} \beta_{iik}(k, k') - k_{k} \beta_{iik}(-k, -k') \right]_{0} = -\beta_{0} (k^{4} k'^{6} - k^{6} k'^{4})$$
 (2.4.7)

For the bracketed quantities in equation (2.4.6), we let

$$\frac{4\pi^{\frac{7}{2}}}{\nu}i[b(k,k')-b(-k,-k')]_{1} = \frac{4\pi^{\frac{7}{2}}}{\nu}i[c(k,k')-c(-k,-k')]_{1} = -2\gamma_{1}(k^{6}k'^{8}-k^{8}k'^{6})$$
 (2.4.8)

where the two bracketed quantities are set equal in order to make the integrands in equation (2.4.6) anti symmetric with respect to k and k'.

By substituting equations (2.4.7) and (2.4.8) in equation (2.4.6) remembering that $dk' = 2\pi \, k'^2 d(\cos\theta) dk' \text{ and } k_l k_l' = kk' \cos\theta \text{ (θ is the angle between $\underline{\mathbf{k}}$ and $\underline{\mathbf{k}}'$), and carrying out the integration with respect to θ ,we get$

$$W = \int_{0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{\beta_{0}(k^{4}k^{6} - k^{6}k^{4})kk'}{2\nu(t-t_{0})} \right] \exp\left[\left\{ 2\nu(k^{2} + k \ k' + k'^{2}) - Rf\right\} (t-t_{0}) \right] - \gamma_{1} \frac{(k^{6}k^{8} - k^{8}k'^{6})kk'}{\nu(t-t_{1})} \right] \exp\left[\left\{ 2\nu(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2}) - Rf\right\} (t-t_{0}) \right] - \gamma_{1} \frac{(k^{6}k^{8} - k^{8}k'^{6})kk'}{\nu(t-t_{1})} \right] \exp\left[\left\{ (\omega^{-1} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right] - \omega^{-1} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - S(t-t_{1})f \right] \right] \right] + \omega^{-1} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} + k \ k' + \frac{3}{4}k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right] - k\exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + \frac{3}{4}k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right] \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\} \exp\left\{ -\omega^{2} \left(k^{2} - k \ k' + k'^{2} \right) - Sf(t-t$$

The integrand in this equation represents the contribution to the energy transfer at a wave number k, from a wave number k'. The integral is then total contribution to W at k, from all wave numbers. Carrying out the indicated integration with respect to k' in equation (2.4.9), where results in

$$W = W_{\beta} + W\gamma \tag{2.4.10}$$

Here

$$W_{\beta} = -\frac{\left(\frac{\pi}{2}\right)^{2} \beta_{0}}{256v^{2} (t - t_{0})^{2}} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2}\varepsilon^{2}\right)(105\varepsilon^{6} + 45\varepsilon^{8} - 19\varepsilon^{10} - 3\varepsilon^{12}) - Rf(t - t_{0})\right] (2.4.11)$$

and

$$W_{y} = -\frac{\gamma_{1}}{v^{10}(t-t_{1})^{10}} \left[\frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{16} \exp\left\{ (-\eta^{2}) \left(\frac{3}{128} \eta^{16} + \frac{3}{8} \eta^{14} + \frac{21}{64} \eta^{12} - \frac{105}{16} \eta^{10} - \frac{945}{128} \eta^{8} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$+ \frac{2\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{\sqrt{3}} \exp\left\{ \left(-\frac{4}{3} \eta^{2} \right) \left(\frac{160}{19683} \eta^{16} + \frac{40}{729} \eta^{14} - \frac{14}{27} \eta^{12} - \frac{455}{162} \eta^{10} - \frac{35}{18} \eta^{8} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$- \frac{\left(\frac{\pi}{2}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}}}{16} \exp\left\{ \left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2} \right) \int_{0}^{\sqrt{2}} \exp(y^{2}) dy \left(\frac{3}{64} \eta^{17} + \frac{3}{4} \eta^{15} + \frac{21}{32} \eta^{13} - \frac{105}{8} \eta^{11} - \frac{945}{32} \eta^{9} \right) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{2} \exp\left\{ \left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2} \right) (5.386 \eta^{8} + 9.118 \eta^{10} + 3.017 \eta^{12} + 0.1793 \eta^{14} - 0.03106 \eta^{16} \right\}$$

$$- 0.004942 \eta^{18} - 3.615 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{20} - 1.890 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{22} - 7.561 \times 10^{-7} \eta^{24}$$

$$- 2.447 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{26} - 6.64 \times 10^{-10} \eta^{28} - 1.55 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{30} \dots \dots) - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$(2.4.12)$$

where $\eta = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_1)^{\frac{1}{2}} k$ and $\varepsilon = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_0) k$.

The quantity W_{β} is the contribution to the energy transfer arising from consideration of the three-point correlation equation W_{γ} arises from consideration of the four-point equation. Integration of equation (2.4.10) over all wave numbers shows that

$$\int_{0}^{\infty} W dk = 0 \tag{2.4.13}$$

indicating that the expression for W satisfies the conditions of continuity and homogeneity.

In order to obtain the energy spectrum function E, we integrate equation (2.4.5) with respect to time. This integration results in

$$E = E_{j} + E_{\beta} + E_{\gamma} \tag{2.4.14}$$

where

$$E_{j} = \frac{J_{0}\varepsilon^{4}}{3\pi v^{2}(t-t_{0})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\varepsilon^{2} - Qf(t-t_{0})\right\}$$
 (2.4.15)

$$E_{\beta} = -\frac{(2\pi)^{\frac{1}{2}}\beta_{0}}{256v^{\frac{1}{2}}(t-t_{0})^{\frac{1}{2}}} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2}\varepsilon^{2}\right)\left\{-15\varepsilon^{6} - 12\varepsilon^{8} + \frac{7}{3}\varepsilon^{10} + \frac{16}{3}\varepsilon^{12} - \frac{32}{3\sqrt{2}}\varepsilon^{13} \exp\left(-\frac{\varepsilon^{2}}{2}\right)\int_{0}^{\varepsilon} \exp(y^{2})dy\right\}\right\} - Rf(t-t_{0})\right]$$
(2.4.16)

and

$$E_{\gamma} = -\frac{\gamma_{1}}{v^{10}(t-t_{1})^{9}} \left\{ \frac{\pi^{2}}{32} \exp\left[\left(-\eta^{2} \right) \left[\frac{189}{64} \eta^{8} + \frac{1029}{256} \eta^{10} + \frac{287}{256} \eta^{12} + \frac{95}{512} \eta^{14} + \frac{71}{512} \eta^{16} - \frac{71}{512} \eta^{18} \exp(-\eta^{2}) \left[E(\eta^{2}) - 0.5772 \right] \right] - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$+ \left(\frac{\pi}{3} \right)^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{4}{3} \eta^{2} \right) \left[\frac{7}{9} \eta^{8} + \frac{497}{324} \eta^{10} + \frac{1001}{1458} \eta^{12} + \frac{761}{4374} \eta^{14} + \frac{1963}{19683} \eta^{16} - \frac{3926}{59049} \eta^{18} \exp(-\frac{2}{3} \eta^{2}) E(\frac{2}{3} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772 \right] - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{2} \exp\left\{ \left(-\frac{3}{3} \eta^{2} \right) \left[0.230 \eta^{10} + 0.3632 \eta^{12} + 0.1502 \eta^{14} + 0.04463 \eta^{16} - 0.01326 \eta^{18} \exp(-\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2}) \left[E(\chi^{\frac{1}{2}} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772 \right] \right] - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$+ 2.459 \times 10^{-3} \eta^{18} + 2.935 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{20} + 2.846 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{22} + 2.52 \times 10^{-6} \eta^{24} + 1.69 \times 10^{-7} \eta^{26} + 1.25 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{28}$$

$$+ 5.80 \times 10^{-10} \eta^{30} + 4.00 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{32} - \dots - \left[-Sf(t-t_{1}) \right]$$

$$+ \frac{1}{2} (\pi)^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp\left\{ \left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2} \right) \left[1.077 \eta^{8} + 2.414 \eta^{10} + 1.408 \eta^{12} + 0.4416 \eta^{14} + 0.1898 \eta^{16} \right]$$

$$- 0.0899 \eta^{18} \exp\left(-\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2} \right) \left[E(\chi^{\frac{1}{2}} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772 \right] + 6.575 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{18} + 3.271 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{20} + 1.270 \times 10^{-6} \eta^{22}$$

$$+ 4.03 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{24} + 1.08 \times 10^{-9} \eta^{26} + 2.50 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{28} + 5.09 \times 10^{-13} \eta^{30} + \dots - \dots - \right] - Sf(t-t_{1}) \right\}$$

$$(2.4.17)$$

The quantity E_j is the energy spectrum function for the final period, where as E_{β} and E_{γ} are the contributions to the energy spectrum arising from consideration of the three and four point correlation equations respectively.

Integration of equation (2.4.14) can be integrated over all wave numbers to give the total turbulent energy

$$\frac{1}{2}\langle u_i u_i \rangle = \int_0^\infty E dk \tag{2.4.18}$$

The result carrying out the integration is, in dimensionless form,

$$\frac{\left\langle u_{i}u_{i}\right\rangle}{2} = \frac{J_{0}^{\frac{14}{9}}v^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\beta_{0}^{\frac{5}{9}}} \left[\frac{1}{32(2\pi)^{\frac{1}{2}}} T^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp[Qf(t-t_{0})] + 0.2296 T^{-7} \exp[Rf(t-t_{0})] + 6.18 \frac{\gamma_{1}v^{\frac{5}{9}}J_{0}^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\beta_{0}^{\frac{14}{9}}} (\frac{t-t_{1}}{t-t_{0}})^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}} \exp[Sf(t-t_{1})] \right]$$
(2.4.19)

Thus the energy decay law of velocity fluctuations of dusty fluid turbulence may be written as

$$\langle u^2 \rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp[Qf(t-t_0)] + BT^{-7} \exp[Rf(t-t_0)] + CT^{-\frac{19}{2}} \left(\frac{t-t_1}{t-t_0}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} \exp[Sf(t-t_1)]$$
 (2.4.20)

where
$$\frac{t - t_1}{t - t_0} = 1 - \left(\frac{\gamma_1 v^{\frac{5}{9}} J_0^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{14}{9}}}\right)^{\frac{1}{9}} \left[\frac{(t_1 - t_0) v^{\frac{94}{81}} J_0^{\frac{13}{81}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{81}{81}} \gamma_1^{\frac{1}{9}}}\right] \frac{1}{T}$$
(2.4.21)

$$T = \frac{v^{\frac{11}{9}} J_0^{\frac{2}{9}} (t - t_0)}{\beta_0^{\frac{2}{9}}}$$
 (2.4.22)

and A, B, C are arbitrary constants.

2.5: Conclusion

In equation (2.4.19) we obtain the decay law of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period considering three and four point correlation equations after neglecting quintuple correlation terms. The equation (2.4.19) shows that turbulent energy decays more rapidly in an exponential manner than the energy decay for clean fluid. This decay law contains a term in $T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$, as well as the terms in $T^{-\frac{5}{2}}$ and T^{-7} . Thus the terms associated with the higher order correlations die out faster than those associated with the lower order ones. The factor $\frac{(t-t_1)}{(t-t_0)}$ occurring in the last term in equation (2.4.19) will cause that term to decay even

If the fluid is clean, i.e., in absence of dust particles, we put f=0, the equation (2.4.20) becomes

$$\langle u^2 \rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} + BT^{-7} + C\left(\frac{t - t_1}{t - t_0}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$$
 (2.5.1)

which is obtained earlier by Deissler [13].

faster, so long as $t_1 - t_0 > 0$.

Considering higher order correlations in the analysis, we may also generalize more terms in higher power of T will be added to equation (2.4.19).

CHAPTER-III

DECAY OF HOMOGENEOUS TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD IN A ROTATING SYSTEM FOR THE CASE OF THREE AND FOUR POINT CORRELATION EQUATIONS

3.1: Introduction

In geophysical flows, the system is usually rotating with a constant angular velocity. Such large-scale flows are generally turbulent. When the motion is referred to axes, which rotate steadily with the bulk of the fluid, the coriolis force and centrifugal force must be supposed to act on the fluid. The coriolis force due to rotation plays an important role in a rotating system of turbulent flow while the centrifugal force with the potential is incorporated into the pressure. Batchelor and Townsend [1] studied the decay of turbulence in the final period.

Deissler [12,13] developed a theory "Decay of homogeneous turbulence for times before the final period". Kishore and Dixit [27], Kishore and Singh [25], Kishore and Golsefied [29] analyzed the effect of coriolis force on acceleration covariance in ordinary and MHD turbulent flows. Shimomura and Yoshizawa [60], Shimomura [61] & [62] also discussed the statistical analysis of turbulent viscosity, turbulent scalar flux and turbulent shear flows respectively in a rotating system by two-scale direct interaction approach. Loeffler and Deissler [38] discussed the decay of temperature fluctuations in homogeneous turbulence. In their approach they considered the two and three point correlation equations

and solved these equations after neglecting the fourth and higher order correlation terms. Kishore and Upadhyay [34] studied the decay of MHD turbulence in rotating system. Islam and Sarker [21] also studied the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system using two and three point correlation equations. It can be shown that when the system is non-rotating, the result reduces to the same as obtained by Deissler [13].

Here, we shall derive an expression for the energy decay law of homogeneous turbulence before the final period in a rotating system using three and four point correlation equations and solved these equations after neglecting the quintuple correlations in comparison to the third and fourth order correlation terms. Finally the energy decay law of homogeneous turbulence in a rotating system before the final period is obtained.

3.2: Basic Equations

The equations of motion and continuity for turbulent flow of incompressible fluid in a rotating system are given below:

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_I)}{\partial x_I} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_I} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_I \partial x_I} - 2\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_m u_i$$
 (3.2.1)

and

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial x_i} = \frac{\partial v_i}{\partial x_i} = 0 \tag{3.2.2}$$

where the subscripts can take on the values 1,2 or 3.

Here u_i , turbulent velocity components; v_i , dust particle velocity components; ρ , fluid density; ν , kinematics viscosity; Ω_m , constant angular velocity components; $\varepsilon_{\textit{mli}}$, alternating tensor; p, instantaneous pressure.

3.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations

The equations of motion of homogeneous turbulence in a rotating system for the points p, p' and p'' separated by the vector r and r' are

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_i)}{\partial x_i} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_i \partial x_i} + 2\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_m u_i$$
 (3.3.1)

$$\frac{\partial u_{j}^{\prime}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_{j}^{\prime} u_{l}^{\prime})}{\partial x_{l}^{\prime}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p^{\prime}}{\partial x_{j}^{\prime}} + \nu \frac{\partial^{2} u_{j}^{\prime}}{\partial x_{l}^{\prime} \partial x_{l}^{\prime}} + 2 \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} u_{j}^{\prime}$$
(3.3.2)

$$\frac{\partial u_k''}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k'' u_k'')}{\partial x_k''} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p''}{\partial x_k''} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k''}{\partial x_k'' \partial x_k''} + 2\varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_q u_k''$$
(3.3.3)

Multiplying equation (3.3.1) by $u_j'u_k''$, (3.2.2) by u_iu_k'' , and (3.3.3) u_iu_j' , adding the three equations and taking space or time averages, we obtain

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{I} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{I}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{I}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{I}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}''} \langle p' u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{K}''} \langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{j}' \rangle \right) \\
+ \nu \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{I} \partial x_{I}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{I}' \partial x_{I}'} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{I}'' \partial x_{I}''} \right) \\
- 2 \left(\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_{m} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle \right) \tag{3.3.4}$$

Using the transformations
$$\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{l}^{'}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}}$$
, $\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{l}^{''}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}^{'}}$ and $\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{l}} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}^{'}}$

into equations (3.3.4), we get

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}'} \langle p u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}} \langle p u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{k}'} \langle p' u_{i} u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{k}'} \langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{j} \rangle \right) \\
+ 2\nu \left(\frac{\partial \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{i} \partial r_{i}} + \frac{\partial \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{i} \partial r_{i}'} + \frac{\partial \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial r_{i}' \partial r_{i}'} \right) \\
- 2 \left(\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_{m} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle \right) \tag{3.3.5}$$

In order to convert equation (3.3.5) to spectral form, we can define the following six dimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\langle u_i u_j'(\underline{r}) u_k''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_j'(\underline{k}) \beta_k''(\underline{k}') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$
 (3.3.6)

$$\langle u_i u_j u_j'(\underline{r}) u_k''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_j \beta_j'(\underline{k}) \beta_k''(\underline{k}') \rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}')\right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$
(3.3.7)

$$\langle pu_{j}'(\underline{r})u_{k}''(\underline{r}')\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha\beta_{j}'(\underline{k})\beta_{k}''(\underline{k}')\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r} + \underline{k}'.\underline{r}')\right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$
(3.3.8)

$$\langle v_i u_j^{\prime}(\underline{r}) u_k^{\prime\prime}(\underline{r}^{\prime}) \rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_i \beta_j^{\prime}(\underline{k}) \beta_k^{\prime\prime}(\underline{k}^{\prime}) \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}^{\prime} \cdot \underline{r}^{\prime}) \right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}^{\prime}$$
(3.3.9)

Interchanging the subscripts i and j and then interchanging the points p and p' give

$$\langle u_{i}u_{i}^{\dagger}(r)u_{j}^{\dagger}(r)u_{k}^{\dagger\prime}(r')\rangle = \langle u_{j}u_{i}u_{i}^{\dagger}(-r)u_{k}^{\dagger\prime}(r'-r)\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{j}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\dagger\prime}(-k-k')\beta_{k}^{\dagger\prime}(k')\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(k.r+k'.r')\right] dk dk' \qquad (3.3.10)$$

$$\langle u_{i}u_{j}^{\dagger}(r)u_{k}^{\dagger\prime}(r')u_{i}^{\prime\prime}(r')\rangle = \langle u_{k}u_{i}u_{i}^{\dagger\prime}(-r')u_{i}^{\prime\prime}(r-r')\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{k}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\dagger\prime}(-k-k')\beta_{j}^{\prime\prime}(k)\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(k.r+k'.r')\right] dk dk' \qquad (3.3.11)$$

where the points p and p' are interchanged to obtain equation (3.3.10). For equation (3.3.11), p is replaced by p', p' is replaced by p'' and p'' is replaced by p. Similarly,

$$\langle u_{i} p'(r) u_{k}^{"}(r') \rangle = \langle p u_{i}^{"}(-r) u_{k}^{"}(r'-r) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{"}(-k-k') \beta_{k}^{"}(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(k.r+k'.r') \right] dk dk'$$
(3.3.12)

$$\langle u_{i}u_{j}'p''(r')\rangle = \langle pu_{i}'(-r')u_{j}''(r-r')\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha\beta_{i}'(-k-k')\beta_{j}''(k)\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(k.r+k'.r')\right] dk dk'$$
(3.3.13)

$$\langle u_{i}v_{j}'u_{k}''(\underline{r}')\rangle = \langle v_{j}u_{i}'(-\underline{r})u_{k}''(\underline{r}'-\underline{r})\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{j}\beta_{i}'(-\underline{k}-\underline{k}')\beta_{k}''(\underline{k}')\rangle \cdot \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}'.\underline{r}')]d\underline{k}d\underline{k}'$$

$$\langle u_{i}u_{j}'v_{k}''(\underline{r}')\rangle = \langle v_{k}u_{i}'(-\underline{r}')u_{j}''(\underline{r}-\underline{r}')\rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{k}\beta_{i}'(-\underline{k}-\underline{k}')\beta_{j}''(\underline{k})\rangle \cdot \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}'.\underline{r}')]d\underline{k}d\underline{k}'$$
(3.3.15)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (3.3.5), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + 2\nu \left(k^{2} + k_{i} k_{i}^{\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \\
= \left[i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle - i k_{i} \left\langle \beta_{j} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle - i k_{i}^{\prime} \left\langle \beta_{k} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} (k) \right\rangle \right] \\
- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \alpha \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + i k_{j} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} (k^{\prime}) \right\rangle + i k_{k}^{\prime} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} (-k - k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} (k) \right\rangle \right] \\
- 2 \left[\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \right] \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \tag{3.3.16}$$

The tensor equation (3.316) can be converted to a scalar form by contraction of the indices i and j and inner multiplication k_k ;

$$\frac{d}{dt} \left(k_{k} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + 2\nu \left(k^{2} + k_{i} k_{i}^{\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}} \right) k_{k} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \right) \\
= \left[i k_{k} \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle - i k_{k} k_{i} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle - i k_{k} k_{i}^{\prime} \left\langle \beta_{k} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{i}^{\prime\prime} \left(k \right) \right\rangle \right] \\
- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-i k_{k} \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + i k_{k} k_{i} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle + i k_{k} k_{k}^{\prime} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{i}^{\prime\prime} \left(k \right) \right\rangle \right] \\
- 2 k_{k} \left[\varepsilon_{mhi} \Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nhi} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \right] \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \tag{3.3.17}$$

In order to obtain the four-point equation, we consider the equation of motion of turbulence in rotating system at the points p, p', p'' and p''' as

$$\frac{\partial u_{i}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_{i}u_{m})}{\partial x_{m}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_{i}} + \nu \frac{\partial^{2} u_{i}}{\partial x_{m} \partial x_{m}} - 2\varepsilon_{nmi} \Omega_{n} u_{i}$$
(3.3.18)

$$\frac{\partial u'_{j}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u'_{j}u'_{m})}{\partial x'_{m}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p'}{\partial x'_{j}} + \nu \frac{\partial^{2} u'_{j}}{\partial x'_{m}\partial x'_{m}} - 2\varepsilon_{pmj} \Omega_{p} u'_{j}$$
(3.319)

$$\frac{\partial u_k^{"}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k^{"} u_m^{"})}{\partial x_m^{"}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p^{"}}{\partial x_k^{"}} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k^{"}}{\partial x_m^{"} \partial x_m^{"}} - 2\varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_q u_k^{"}$$
(3.3.20)

$$\frac{\partial u_I^{\prime\prime\prime}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial \left(u_I^{\prime\prime\prime\prime} u_m^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}\right)}{\partial x_m^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}}{\partial x_I^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_I^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}}{\partial x_m^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}} - 2\varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_r u_I^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}$$
(3.3.21)

where the repeated subscript in a term indicates a summation.

Multiplying the first equation by $u_j'u_k''u_l'''$, the second by $u_iu_k''u_l'''$, the third by $u_iu_j'u_l'''$ and the fourth by $u_iu_j'u_k''$ respectively, then adding and taking space or time averages, we get

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' u_{l}'' u_{l}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} \left\langle u_{i}$$

Equation (3.3.22) can be written in terms of the independent variables r, r^{\prime} and $r^{\prime\prime}$ as

$$\begin{split} &\frac{\partial}{\partial t}\left\langle u\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u_{m}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u_{m}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u_{m}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle \\ &+ \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{m}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{m}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{m}}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle \\ &= -\frac{1}{\mathcal{P}}\left(-\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{i}}\left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_{i}}\left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{l}}\left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_{l}}\left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle \\ &+ \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{j}}\left\langle u_{i}\ p'u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_{k}}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}\ p'''u''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_{l}}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle \\ &+ 2\nu\left(\frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r''_{m}} \\ &+ \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r''_{m}} + \frac{\partial^{2}\left\langle u_{i}\ u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle \right) \\ &- 2\left(\varepsilon_{inm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l}\right\rangle + \varepsilon_{ipm}\Omega_{i}\left\langle u_{i}u'_$$

where the following transformations were used:

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{'}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{''}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{'}}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}^{'''}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}} \text{ and } \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}^{''}}$$

In order to convert equation (3.3.23) to spectral form, we define the following ninedimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}^{\prime}(r)u_{k}^{\prime\prime}(r')u_{i}^{\prime\prime\prime}(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'' + k''\cdot r'']dkdk''$$
 (3.3.24)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{m}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{l}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{0}^{\infty} \int_{0}^{\infty} \gamma_{imjkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk'' \quad (3.3.25)$$

$$\left\langle pu'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')u'''_{l}(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{0}^{\infty} \int_{0}^{\infty} \int_{0}^{\infty} \delta_{jkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k'}\cdot\underline{r'}+\underline{k''}\cdot\underline{r''}]d\underline{k}d\underline{k'}d\underline{k''}$$
(3.3.26)

$$\left\langle v_{i}u'_{j}(\underline{r})u''_{k}(\underline{r}')u'''_{l}(\underline{r}'')\right\rangle = \int_{0}^{\infty} \int_{0}^{\infty} \gamma_{i}\delta_{jkl}(k,\underline{k}',\underline{k}'') \exp[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k}'\cdot\underline{r}'+\underline{k}''\cdot\underline{r}'']d\underline{k}d\underline{k}'d\underline{k}'' \qquad (3.3.27)$$

Similarly,

$$\left\langle u_{i}v_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{l}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{j} \delta_{ikl}(-k-k'-k'',k',k'') \exp[(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')]dkdkdk'' \quad (3.3.28)$$

$$\left\langle u_{l}u'_{j}(\underline{r})v''_{k}(\underline{r}')u'''_{l}(\underline{r}'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{k} \delta_{ijl}(-\underline{k}-\underline{k}'-\underline{k}'',\underline{k},\underline{k}'') \exp[i(\underline{k}\cdot\underline{r}+\underline{k}'\cdot\underline{r}'+\underline{k}''\cdot\underline{r}'')]d\underline{k}d\underline{k}'d\underline{k}'' \quad (3.3.29)$$

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')v_{i}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{i}\delta_{ijk}(-k-k'-k'',k,k')\exp[i(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk''$$
 (3.3.30)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (3.3.23), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt}(\gamma_{ijkl}) + 2\nu \left(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime} + k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime2} + k_{m}^{\prime}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime2}\right) \gamma_{ijkl}$$

$$= \left[i(k_{m} + k_{m}^{\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime})\gamma_{imjkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) - ik_{m}\gamma_{imikl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}, k^{\prime\prime})\right]$$

$$- ik_{m}^{\prime}\gamma_{kmijl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime}) - ik_{m}^{\prime\prime}\gamma_{imijk}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})\right]$$

$$- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-i(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} + k_{i}^{\prime\prime})\delta_{jkl}(k, k^{\prime}, k^{\prime\prime}) + ik_{j}\delta_{ikl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})\right]$$

$$+ ik_{k}^{\prime}\delta_{ijl}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime}) + ik_{j}^{\prime\prime}\delta_{ijk}(-k - k^{\prime} - k^{\prime\prime}, k, k^{\prime\prime})\right]$$

$$- 2(\varepsilon_{nmi}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r})\gamma_{ijkl}$$
(3.3.31)

To obtain a relation between the terms on the right hand side of equation (3.3.31) derived from the quadruple correlation terms, pressure terms and rotational terms in equation (3.3.23), take the divergence of the equation of motion and combine with the continuity equation to give

$$\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial^2 p}{\partial x_m \partial x_m} = -\frac{\partial^2 (u_m u_n)}{\partial x_m \partial x_n}$$
(3.3.32)

Multiplying the equation (3.3.32) by $u'_j u''_k u''_l$, taking ensemble average and writing the resulting equation in terms of the independent variables r and r', gives

$$\frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r_{m}'} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r_{m}''} \right) + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}'\partial r_{m}''} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}'\partial r_{m}''} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}'\partial r_{n}''} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}'\partial r_{n}''}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle u_{m}u_{n}u_{j}'u_{k}''u_{l}''' \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}'\partial r_{n$$

The Fourier transform of equation (3.3.33) is

$$-\frac{1}{\rho} \left(k^{2} + 2k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime} + 2k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime2} + 2k_{m}^{\prime}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime\prime2} \right) \delta_{jkl}$$

$$= \left(k_{m}k_{n} + k_{m}k_{n}^{\prime} + k_{m}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime}k_{n}^{\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} \right) \gamma_{mnjkl}$$

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\delta_{jkl} = \frac{\left(k_{m}k_{n} + k_{m}k_{n}' + k_{m}k_{n}'' + k_{m}'k_{n} + k_{m}'k_{n}' + k_{m}'k_{n}' + k_{m}''k_{n}' + k_{m}''k_{n}' + k_{m}''k_{n}' + k_{m}''k_{n}' + k_{m}''k_{n}'' + k_$$

Equations (3.3.31) and (3.3.34) are the spectral equations corresponding to the four point correlation equations. The spectral equations corresponding to the three point correlation equations are

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{\prime 2})k_{k}\beta_{iik}$$

$$= ik_{k}(k_{l} + k_{l}')\beta_{ilik}(k, k') - ik_{k}k_{l}\beta_{ilik}(-k - k', k') - ik_{k}k_{l}'\beta_{klii}(-k - k', k')$$

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\left[-ik_{k}(k_{i} + k_{l}')\alpha_{ik}(k, k') + ik_{k}k_{i}\alpha_{ik}(-k - k', k') + ik_{k}k_{k}'\alpha_{ii}(-k - k', k)\right]$$

$$-2k_{k}\left[\varepsilon_{ml_{i}}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nl_{i}}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{ql_{k}}\Omega_{q}\right]\beta_{i}\beta_{i}'\beta_{k}''$$
(3.3.35)

and

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\alpha_{ik} = \frac{k_{I}k_{m} + k_{I}'k_{m} + k_{I}k_{m}' + k_{I}'k_{m}'}{k^{2} + 2k_{I}k_{I}' + k^{2}}\beta_{lmik}$$
(3.3.36)

Here the spectral tensors are defined by

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}^{\prime}(\underline{r})u_{k}^{\prime\prime}(\underline{r}^{\prime})\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(\underline{k},\underline{k}^{\prime}) \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}^{\prime}.\underline{r}^{\prime})]d\underline{k}d\underline{k}^{\prime} \qquad (3.3.37)$$

$$\left\langle u_i u_l u_j'(\underline{r}) u_k''(\underline{r}') \right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{iljk}(\underline{k}, \underline{k}') \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r} + \underline{k}'.\underline{r}')] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}' \qquad (3.3.38)$$

$$\left\langle pu'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \alpha_{jk}(k,k') \exp\left[i\left(k.r+k'.r'\right)\right] dk dk' \qquad (3.3.39)$$

A relation between β_{iljk} and γ_{ijkl} can be obtained by letting $\underline{\mathbf{r}}^{ll} = \mathbf{0}$ in equation (3.3.24) and comparing the result with equation (3.3.38)

$$\beta_{iljk}(k, k') = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k, k', k'') d k''$$
(3.3.40)

The spectral equation corresponding to the two-point correlation equation in a rotating system is

$$\frac{d}{dt}\phi_{i,i} + (2\nu k^2 + 2\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_m + 2\varepsilon_{nki}\Omega_n)\phi_{i,i} = ik_k\phi_{iki}(k) - ik_k\phi_{iki}(-k)$$
(3.3.41)

where $\phi_{i,i}$ and ϕ_{iki} are defined by

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}'(r)\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \phi_{ij}(k) \exp(-i \cancel{k} \cdot \cancel{r}) d \cancel{k}$$
 (3.3.42)

and

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{k}u_{j}'(r)\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\phi_{ikj}(k)\exp(ik\cdot r)dk \tag{3.3.43}$$

The relation between ϕ_{ikj} and β_{ijk} obtained by letting r' = 0 in equation (3.3.37) and comparing the result with equation (3.3.43) is

$$\phi_{ikj}(k) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(k, k') dk'$$
(3.3.44)

3.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple Correlations

Equation (3.3.34) shows that if the terms corresponding to the quintuple correlations are neglected, then the pressure force terms also must be neglected. Thus neglecting first and second terms on the right side of equation (3.3.31), the equation can be integrated between t_1 and t to give

$$\gamma_{ijkl} = (\gamma_{ijkl})_1 \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^2 + k_m k_m' + k_m k_m'' + k^{\prime^2} + k_m' k_m'' + k^{\prime\prime^2})\right\} + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nmi}\Omega_n + \varepsilon_{pmj}\Omega_p + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_q + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_r\right)\right\}(t - t_1)\right]$$
(3.4.1)

where $(\gamma_{ijkl})_1$ is the value of γ_{ijkl} at $t=t_l$. The quantity $(\gamma_{ijkl})_1$ can be considered also as the value of γ_{ijkl} at small values of k, k' and k'', at least for times when the quintuple correlations are negligible.

Equations (3.3.40) and (3.4.1) can be converted to scalar form by contracting the indices i and j, as well as k and l. Substitution of equations (3.3.36), (3.3.40) and (3.4.1) into the three point scalar equation (3.3.35) results in

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}})k_{k}\beta_{iik}$$

$$= i \left[ik_{k}(k_{l} + k_{l}')\gamma_{iikl}(k, k_{l}', k_{l}'') - ik_{k}(k_{i} + k_{l}')\left(\frac{k_{l}k_{m} + k_{l}'k_{m} + k_{l}k_{m}' + k_{l}'k_{m}'}{k^{2} + 2k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}}\right)\gamma_{iikm}(k, k_{l}', k_{l}'')\right]_{1}$$

$$\times \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \exp \left\{ -2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}' + k_{m}k_{m}'' + k^{l^{2}} + k_{m}'k_{m}'' + k^{l^{2}}) + k_{m}'k_{m}'' + k^{l^{2}} + k_{m}'k_{m}'' + k_{l}''' + k_{m}'' + k_{l}'' + k_{m}'' + k_{l}''' + k_{m}'' + k_{l}'' +$$

where the γ 's have been assumed independent of k'' at t.

Substituting $d \ k_1^{''} = dk_1^{''} dk_2^{''} dk_3^{''}$ in equation (3.4.2) and carrying out the integration with respect to $k_1^{''}, k_2^{''}$ and $k_3^{''}$, we get

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2})k_{k}\beta_{iik} + 2k_{k}(\varepsilon_{ml}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nll}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})\beta_{iik}$$

$$= \frac{\pi^{2}}{3} \frac{[a]_{1}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mnl}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p}\right)\right\}(t - t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[b]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mnl}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p}\right)\right\}(t - t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu\left(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mnl}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p}\right)\right\}(t - t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{(2\nu)^{2}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left\{-2\nu\left(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mnl}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p}\right)\right\}(t - t_{1})\right\}$$
(3.4.3)

where the bracketed quantities in equation (3.4.2) have been abbreviated as shown.

Integration of equation (3.4.3) with respect to time, results in

$$k_{k}\beta_{nk} = (k_{k}\beta_{nk})_{0} \exp\left[\left[-2v(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{ml}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{ml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})\right](t - t_{0})\right]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}[a]_{1}}{v} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}\right) + 2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{q})(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}$$

$$+ 2\left(\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{1}{4}k^{2}\right)^{2} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{q})(t - t_{1})\right]$$

$$\times \int_{0}^{\left(\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + \frac{1}{2}k^{2}\right)^{2} \exp(x^{2})dx}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}[b]_{1}}{v} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}\right) + 2(\varepsilon_{mml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p})(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{2m} \exp(x^{2})dx}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}[c]_{1}}{v} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}\right) + 2(\varepsilon_{mml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p})(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{2m} \exp(x^{2})dx}\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}[c]_{1}}{v} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}\right) + 2(\varepsilon_{mml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p})(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{2m} \exp(x^{2})dx}\right\}$$

$$+ k^{2} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}) + (\varepsilon_{mml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p})(t - t_{1})\right]$$

$$+ k^{2} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{2}) + (\varepsilon_{mml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{p})(t - t_{1})\right]$$

where
$$\omega = \left[2v(t-t_1)\right]^{\frac{1}{2}}k$$

In order to simplify the calculations, we shall assume that $[a]_1 = 0$; that is, we assume that a function sufficiently general to represent the initial conditions can be obtained by considering only the terms involving $[b]_1$ and $[c]_1$.

The substitution of equations (3.3.44) and (3.4.4) in equation (3.3.41) and setting $E = 2\pi k^2 \phi_{i,i} \quad \text{results in}$

$$\frac{dE}{dt} + (2\nu k^2 + 2\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_m + 2\varepsilon_{nki}\Omega_n)E = W$$
 (3.4.5)

where

$$W = k^{2} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} 2\pi \left[k_{k} \beta_{nk}(k, k') - k_{k} \beta_{nk}(-k, -k')\right]_{0} \exp\left[\left(-2\nu \left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{ml} \Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nlr} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q}\right)\right)(t - t_{0})\right] dk'$$

$$+ k^{2} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{2\pi^{2} i}{\nu} \left[b(k, k') - b(-k, -k')\right]_{1} \left\{-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_{r}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right\}^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qml} \Omega_{p}\right)(t - t_{1})\right] \right]^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qml} \Omega_{p}\right)(t - t_{1})\right]^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml} \Omega_{p}\right)(t - t_{1})\right]^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{mml} \Omega_{n}\right)^{2} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l} + k'^{2}\right)\right] e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(k^{2} + k_{l} k'_{l$$

The quantity E is the energy spectrum function, which represents contributions from various wave numbers or eddy sizes to the total energy. W is the energy transfer function, which is responsible for the transfer of energy between wave numbers.

In order to find the solution completely and following Deissler [13], we assume that

$$(2\pi)^{2} i \left| k_{k} \beta_{iik}(k, k') - k_{k} \beta_{iik}(-k, -k') \right|_{a} = -\beta_{0} (k^{4} k'^{6} - k^{6} k'^{4})$$
 (3.4.7)

For the bracketed quantities in equation (3.4.6), we let

$$\frac{4\pi^{2}}{V}i\left[b(k,k')-b(-k,-k')\right]_{1} = \frac{4\pi^{2}}{V}i\left[c(k,k')-c(-k,-k')\right]_{1} = -2\gamma_{1}(k^{6}k'^{8}-k^{8}k'^{6})$$
 (3.4.8)

where the bracketed quantities are set equal in order to make the integrands in equation (3.4.6) antisymmetric with respect to k and k'.

By substituting equations (3.4.7) and (3.4.8) in equation (3.4.6) remembering that $d \, \underline{k}' = 2 \, \pi \underline{k}'^2 d(\cos \theta) d\underline{k}'$ and $k_l k_l' = k \underline{k}' \cos \theta$, (θ is the angle between \underline{k} and \underline{k}'), and carrying out the integration with respect to θ , we get

$$W = \int_{0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{\beta_{0}(k^{4}k^{j^{6}} - k^{6}k^{j^{4}})kk^{j}}{2\nu(t-t_{0})} \cdot \left\{ \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nhj}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nhj}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{q})\right\}(t-t_{0})\right] \right\} - \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} - kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nhj}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nhj}\Omega_{n})\right\}(t-t_{0})\right] \right\} - \gamma_{1} \frac{(k^{6}k^{j^{6}} - k^{8}k^{j^{6}})kk^{j}}{\nu(t-t_{1})}$$

$$\times \left((\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right] \right)$$

$$-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} - kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$+\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + \frac{3}{4}k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk^{j} + \frac{3}{4}k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$+ \left\{k \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right\}\right\} \int_{0}^{1} \exp(x^{2})kx$$

$$+ \left\{k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]\right\} \int_{0}^{1} \exp(x^{2})kx$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]\right\} \int_{0}^{1} \exp(x^{2})kx$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j^{2}}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})\right]$$

$$-k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk^{j} + k^{j}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pnnj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qnnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rnnl}\Omega_{r}$$

where
$$\omega = \left[2v(t-t_1)\right]^{\frac{1}{2}}$$

The integrand in this equation represents the contribution to the energy transfer at a wave number k, from a wave number k. The integral is the total contribution to W at k, from all wave numbers. Carrying out the indicated integration with respect to k in equation (3.4.9), where results in

$$W = W_{\beta} + W\gamma \tag{3.4.10}$$

where

$$W_{\beta} = -\frac{\left(\frac{\pi}{2}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}}\beta_{0}}{256\nu^{\frac{15}{2}}(t-t_{0})^{\frac{15}{2}}}$$

$$\times \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2}\varepsilon^{2}\right)(105\varepsilon^{6} + 45\varepsilon^{8} - 19\varepsilon^{10} - 3\varepsilon^{12}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mli}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nlj}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})(t-t_{0})\right]$$
(3.4.11)

and

$$W_{y} = -\frac{\gamma_{1}}{v^{10}(t-t_{1})^{10}} \left[\frac{\pi^{2}}{16} \exp\left[\left(-\eta^{2} \left(\frac{3}{128} \eta^{16} + \frac{3}{8} \eta^{14} + \frac{21}{64} \eta^{12} - \frac{105}{16} \eta^{10} - \frac{945}{128} \eta^{8} \right) + 2 \left(\varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmr} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmr} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmr} \Omega_{p} \right) \right]$$

$$+ \frac{2\pi^{2}}{\sqrt{3}} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{4}{3} \eta^{2} \right) \left(\frac{160}{19683} \eta^{16} + \frac{40}{729} \eta^{14} - \frac{14}{27} \eta^{12} - \frac{455}{162} \eta^{10} - \frac{35}{18} \eta^{8} \right) + 2 \left(\varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmr} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmr} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmr} \Omega_{r} \right) (t-t_{1}) \right]$$

$$- \frac{\left(\pi^{2} \right)^{2}}{16} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2} \right) \int_{0}^{\infty} \exp(v^{2}) dv \left(\frac{3}{64} \eta^{17} + \frac{3}{4} \eta^{15} + \frac{21}{32} \eta^{13} - \frac{105}{8} \eta^{11} - \frac{945}{32} \eta^{9} \right)$$

$$+ 2 \left(\varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmr} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmr} \Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmr} \Omega_{p} \right) (t-t_{1}) \right]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}}{2} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2} \right) (5.386 \eta^{8} + 9.118 \eta^{10} + 3.1017 \eta^{12} + 0.1793 \eta^{14} - 0.03106 \eta^{16} \right]$$

$$- 0.00494 2 \eta^{18} - 3.615 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{20} - 1.890 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{22} - 7.561 \times 10^{-7} \eta^{24} - 2.447 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{26}$$

$$- 6.64 \times 10^{-10} \eta^{28} - 1.55 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{30} \dots) + 2 \left(\varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{nmr} \Omega_{p} \right) (t-t_{1}) \right]$$

$$(3.4.12)$$

where
$$\eta = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_1)^{\frac{1}{2}} k$$
 and $\varepsilon = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_0)^{\frac{1}{2}} k$

The quantity W_{β} is the contribution to the energy transfer arising from consideration of the three-point correlation equation; W_{γ} arises from consideration of the four-point equation. Integration of equation (3.4.10) over all wave numbers shows that

$$\int_{0}^{\infty} Wdk = 0 \tag{3.4.13}$$

indicating that the expression for W satisfies the conditions of continuity and homogeneity.

In order to obtain the energy spectrum function E, we integrate equation (3.4.5) with respect to time. This integration results in

$$E = E_j + E_\beta + E_\gamma \tag{3.4.14}$$

$$E_{j} = \frac{J_{0}\varepsilon^{4}}{3\pi v^{2}(t - t_{0})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\varepsilon^{2} + 2(\varepsilon_{mk_{I}}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nk_{J}}\Omega_{n})(t - t_{0})\right]$$
(3.4.15)

$$E_{\beta} = \frac{(2\pi)^{\frac{1}{2}} \beta_0}{\frac{15}{256} \nu^2 (t - t_0)^2}$$

$$\times \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2}\varepsilon^{2}\right)\left(-15\varepsilon^{6} - 12\varepsilon^{8} + \frac{7}{3}\varepsilon^{10} + \frac{16}{3}\varepsilon^{12} - \frac{32}{3\sqrt{2}}\varepsilon^{13}\exp\left(-\frac{\varepsilon^{2}}{2}\right)\int_{0}^{\frac{\varepsilon}{\sqrt{2}}}\exp(y^{2})dy\right) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n}\right) + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n}\right]$$

$$(3.4.16)$$

$$\begin{split} E_{\gamma} &= -\frac{\gamma_{1}}{v^{10}(t-t_{1})^{9}} \{\frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{32} \exp[(-\eta^{2}) \left(\frac{189}{64} \eta^{8} + \frac{1029}{256} \eta^{10} + \frac{287}{256} \eta^{12} + \frac{95}{512} \eta^{14} + \frac{71}{512} \eta^{16} - \frac{71}{512} \eta^{18} \right. \\ &\times \exp(-\eta^{2}) [Ei(\eta^{2}) - 0.5772]) + 2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})] \\ &+ \left(\frac{\pi}{3}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp[(-\frac{4}{3} \eta^{2})(\frac{7}{9} \eta^{8} + \frac{497}{324} \eta^{10} + \frac{1001}{1458} \eta^{12} + \frac{761}{4374} \eta^{14} + \frac{1963}{19683} \eta^{16} - \frac{3926}{59049} \eta^{18} \\ &\times \exp(-\frac{2}{3} \eta^{2})[Ei(\frac{2}{3} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772]) + 2(\varepsilon_{mmi}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})] \\ &+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{2} \exp[(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2})(0.2307 \eta^{10} + 0.3632 \eta^{12} + 0.1502 \eta^{14} + 0.04463 \eta^{16} - 0.01326 \eta^{18} \\ &\times \exp(-\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2})[Ei(\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772] + 2.459 \times 10^{-3} \eta^{18} + 2.935 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{20} + 2.846 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{22} \\ &+ 2.52 \times 10^{-6} \eta^{24} + 1.69 \times 10^{-7} \eta^{26} + 1.25 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{28} + 5.80 \times 10^{-10} \eta^{30} + 4.00 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{32} \dots) \\ &+ 2(\varepsilon_{nml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmlk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r})(t-t_{1})] \\ &+ \frac{1}{2} \pi^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp[(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^{2})(1.077 \eta^{8} + 2.414 \eta^{10} + 1.408 \eta^{12} + 0.4416 \eta^{14} + 0.1898 \eta^{16} \\ &- 0.0899 \eta^{18} \exp(-\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2})[Ei(\frac{1}{2} \eta^{2}) - 0.5772] + 6.575 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{18} + 3.271 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{20} \\ &+ 1.270 \times 10^{-6} \eta^{22} + 4.03 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{24} + 108 \times 10^{-9} \eta^{26} + 2.50 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{28} + 5.09 \times 10^{-13} \eta^{30} \dots) \\ &+ 2(\varepsilon_{nml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qml}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{q})(t-t_{1})]\} \end{split}$$

The quantity E_j is the energy spectrum function for the final period, where E_{β} and E_{γ} are the contributions to the energy spectrum arising from consideration of the three and four point correlation equations respectively.

Equation (3.4.14) can be integrated over all wave numbers to give the total turbulent energy

$$\frac{1}{2}\langle u_i u_i \rangle = \int_0^\infty E dk \tag{3.4.18}$$

The result carrying out the integration is, in dimensionless form,

$$\frac{\langle u_{i}u_{i}\rangle}{2} = \frac{j_{0}^{14} v^{9}}{5} \left[\frac{1}{-1} T^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nkj}\Omega_{n})\right](t - t_{0}) + 0.229G^{-7} \exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nkj}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})\right](t - t_{0}) + 6.18\frac{\gamma_{1}v^{9}J_{0}^{9}}{14} \left(\frac{t - t_{1}}{t - t_{0}}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}} \exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{mmi}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r})\right](t - t_{1})\right] \quad (3.4.19)$$

$$\left\langle u^{2}\right\rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}}\exp\left[-2\left(\varepsilon_{mkl}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nkl}\Omega_{n}\right)\right](t-t_{0}) + BT^{-7}\exp\left[-2\left(\varepsilon_{mll}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nll}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q}\right)\right](t-t_{0})$$

$$+CT^{-\frac{19}{2}}\left(\frac{t-t_{1}}{t-t_{0}}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}}\exp\left[-2\left(\varepsilon_{nml}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pml}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r}\right)\right](t-t_{1})$$
(3.4.20)

where

$$\frac{t - t_1}{t - t_0} = 1 - \left(\frac{\gamma_1 v^{\frac{5}{9}} J_0^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{14}{9}}}\right)^{1/9} \left[\frac{(t_1 - t_0) v^{\frac{94}{81}} J_0^{\frac{13}{81}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{4}{81}} \gamma_1^{\frac{1}{9}}}\right] \frac{1}{T}$$
(3.4.21)

$$T = \frac{v^{\frac{11}{9}} J_0^{\frac{2}{9}} (t - t_0)}{\beta_0^{\frac{2}{9}}}$$
(3.4.22)

and A, B, C are arbitrary constants.

3.5: Discussion and Conclusion

We obtain the energy decay law of turbulence in a rotating system before the final period from equation (3.4.19) and we consider here three and four point correlation equations after neglecting quintuple correlations terms. The equation (3.4.19) shows that turbulent energy decays more rapidly in an exponential manner than the energy decay for non-rotating fluid. This decay law contains a term $T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$, as well as the terms $T^{-\frac{5}{2}}$ and T^{-7} along with exponential terms, which contains only rotational terms. Thus the terms associated with

If the system is non-rotating, we put Ω 's = 0, the equation (3.4.20) becomes

the higher order correlations die out faster than those associated with the lower order ones.

$$\langle u^2 \rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} + BT^{-7} + C\left(\frac{t - t_1}{t - t_0}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$$
 (3.5.1)

which gives the same result of homogeneous turbulence in a non-rotating system obtained earlier by Deissler[13].

If the higher order correlations were considered in the analysis, it appears that more terms in higher power of T would be added to equation (3.4.20).

CHAPTER-IV

DECAY OF DUSTY FLUID TURBULENCE BEFORE THE FINAL PERIOD IN A ROTATING SYSTEM FOR THE CASE OF THREE AND FOUR POINT CORRELATION EQUATIONS

4.1: Introduction

In recent year, the motion of dusty viscous fluids in a rotating system has developed rapidly. The motion of dusty fluid occurs in the movement of dust-laden air, in problems of fluidization, in the use of dust in a gas cooling system and in the sedimentation problem of tidal rivers. When the motion is referred to axes, which rotate steadily with the bulk of the fluid, the coriolis force and centrifugal force must be supposed to act on the fluid. The coriolis force due to rotation plays an important role in a rotating system of turbulent flow while the centrifugal force with the potential is incorporated into the pressure. Batchelor and Townsend [1] studied the decay of turbulence in the final period. Deissler [12,13] generalized a theory "Decay of homogeneous turbulence for times before the final period". Saffman [52] derived an equation that described the motion of a fluid containing small dust particles. Dixit and Upadhyay [15], Kishore and Dixit [27], Kishore and Singh [25] discussed the effect of Coriolis force on acceleration covariance in ordinary and MHD turbulent flows. Shimomura and Yoshizawa [60], Shimomura [61,62] also discussed the statistical analysis of turbulent viscosity, turbulent scalar flux and turbulent shear flows respectively in a rotating system by two-scale direct interaction approach. Kishore and Upadhyay [34] studied the

decay of MHD turbulence in a rotating system. Islam and Sarker [21] also studied the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system using two and three point correlation equations. In Chapter-II, we have studied the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period for the case of three and four point correlation equations and in Chapter-III, we have derived the energy decay law for homogeneous turbulence before the final period in a rotating system for the case of three and four point correlation equations. By analyzing the above theories we have studied the decay of dusty fluid turbulence before the final period in a rotating system using three and four point correlation equations and solved these equations after neglecting the quintuple correlations in comparison to the third and fourth order correlation terms. Finally the energy decay law of homogeneous dusty fluid turbulence in a rotating system before the final period is obtained.

4.2: Basic Equations

The equations of motion and continuity for turbulent flow of dusty incompressible fluid in a rotating system are given below:

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_l)}{\partial x_l} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_l \partial x_l} - 2\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_m u_i + f(u_i - v_i)$$
(4.2.1)

$$\frac{\partial v_i}{\partial t} + v_k \frac{\partial v_i}{\partial x_k} = -\frac{K}{m_s} (v_i - u_i)$$
(4.2.2)

and
$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial x_i} = \frac{\partial v_i}{\partial x_i} = 0 \tag{4.2.3}$$

where the subscripts can take on the values 1,2 or 3.

Here u_i , turbulent velocity components; v_i , dust particle velocity components; ρ , fluid density; V, kinematic viscosity; Ω_m , constant angular velocity components; ε_{mli} , alternating tensor; p, instantaneous pressure; $m_x = \frac{4}{3}\pi R_x^3 \rho_x$, mass of a single spherical dust particle of radius R_s ; ρ_s , constant density of the material in dust particles; K, Stock's drug resistance; $f = \frac{KN}{\rho}$, dimensions of frequency; N, constant number density of dust particle.

4.3: Correlation and Spectral Equations

The equations of motion of dusty fluid turbulence in a rotating system for the points p, p' and p'' separated by the vector r and r' are

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_l)}{\partial x_l} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_l \partial x_l} - 2\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_m u_i + f(u_i - v_i)$$
(4.3.1)

$$\frac{\partial u_j'}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_j' u_l')}{\partial x_j'} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p'}{\partial x_j'} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_j'}{\partial x_l' \partial x_j'} - 2\varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_n u_j' + f(u_j' - v_j')$$
(4.3.2)

$$\frac{\partial u_k''}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k'' u_l'')}{\partial x_l''} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p''}{\partial x_k''} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k''}{\partial x_k'' \partial x_k''} - 2\varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_q u_k'' + f(u_k'' - v_k'')$$

$$(4.3.3)$$

Multiplying equation (4.3.1) by $u'_j u''_k$, (4.3.2) by $u_i u''_k$, and (4.3.3) $u_i u'_j$, adding the three equations and taking space or time averages, we obtain

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}'} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{i}' u_{i}' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{i}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{k}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{k}''} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{j}' \rangle + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i} \partial x_{i}} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i}' \partial x_{i}''} + \frac{\partial^{2} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle}{\partial x_{i}'' \partial x_{i}''} \right) - 2 \left(\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_{m} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle \right) + f \left(3 \langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' \rangle - \langle v_{i}' u_{i}' u_{k}'' \rangle \right)$$

$$(4.3.4)$$

Using the transformations

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}^{\prime}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}}, \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}^{\prime\prime}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \text{ and } \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{I}} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \text{ into equations (4.3.4),we get}$$

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} u_{I} \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} u_{I} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime} u_{k}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle p^{\prime\prime} u_{i} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime}} \langle p^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime\prime}} \langle p^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{I}^{\prime\prime}} \langle p^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \langle u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \langle u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{I}^{\prime\prime} \rangle - \langle u_{I}^{\prime\prime} u_{$$

In order to convert equation (4.3.5) to spectral form, we can define the following six dimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\langle u_i u_i'(r) u_k''(r') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_i'(k) \beta_k''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(k.r + k'.r')\right] dk dk'$$
(4.3.6)

$$\langle u_i u_l u'_j(r) u''_k(r') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_i \beta_l \beta'_j(k) \beta''_k(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(k.r + k'.r') \right] dk dk'$$
(4.3.7)

$$\langle pu_{j}^{\prime}(r)u_{k}^{\prime\prime}(r^{\prime})\rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha\beta_{j}^{\prime}(k)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}(k^{\prime})\rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(k.r+k^{\prime}.r^{\prime})\right] dk dk^{\prime}$$
(4.3.8)

$$\langle v_i u_j'(\underline{r}) u_k''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_i \beta_j'(\underline{k}) \beta_k''(\underline{k}') \rangle \cdot \exp\left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}')\right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$
(4.3.9)

Interchanging the subscripts i and j and then interchanging the points p and p' give

$$\langle u_{j} u_{l}'(r) u_{j}'(r) u_{k}''(r') \rangle = \langle u_{j} u_{l} u_{l}'(-r) u_{k}''(r'-r) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{j} \beta_{l} \beta_{l}'(-k-k') \beta_{k}''(k') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(k.r+k'.r') \right] dk dk'$$
(4.3.10)

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}^{\prime}(r) u_{k}^{\prime\prime\prime}(r^{\prime}) u_{l}^{\prime\prime\prime}(r^{\prime}) \rangle = \langle u_{k} u_{l} u_{l}^{\prime\prime}(-r^{\prime}) u_{j}^{\prime\prime\prime}(r-r^{\prime}) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \beta_{k} \beta_{l} \beta_{l}^{\prime\prime}(-k-k^{\prime}) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime\prime}(k) \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(k.r+k^{\prime}.r^{\prime}) \right] dk dk^{\prime}$$

$$(4.3.11)$$

where the points p and p' are interchanged to obtain equation (4.3.10). For equation (4.3.11), p is replaced by p', p' is replaced by p'' and p'' is replaced by p.

Similarly,

$$\langle u_{i} p'(\underline{r}) u_{k}''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \langle p u_{i}'(-\underline{r}) u_{k}''(\underline{r}'-\underline{r}) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha \beta_{i}'(-\underline{k}-\underline{k}') \beta_{k}''(\underline{k}') \rangle \cdot \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}'.\underline{r}')] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$

$$(4.3.12)$$

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}' p''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \langle p u_{i}'(\underline{r}') u_{j}''(\underline{r}-\underline{r}') \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \alpha \beta_{i}'(-\underline{k}-\underline{k}') \beta_{j}''(\underline{k}) \rangle . \exp \left[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}'.\underline{r}') \right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$
(4.3.13)

$$\langle u_{i} v_{j}' u_{k}''(\underline{r}') \rangle = \langle v_{j} u_{i}'(\underline{r}) u_{k}''(\underline{r}' - \underline{r}) \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{j} \beta_{i}'(-\underline{k} - \underline{k}') \beta_{k}''(\underline{k}') \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(\underline{k} \cdot \underline{r} + \underline{k}' \cdot \underline{r}') \right] d\underline{k} d\underline{k}'$$

$$(4.3.14)$$

$$\langle u_{i} u_{j}' v_{k}''(r') \rangle = \langle v_{k} u_{i}'(-r') u_{j}''(r-r') \rangle$$

$$= \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \langle \gamma_{k} \beta_{i}'(-k-k') \beta_{j}''(k) \rangle \cdot \exp \left[i(k.r+k'.r') \right] dk dk'$$
(4.3.15)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (4.3.5), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt} \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + 2\nu \left\langle k^{2} + k_{i} k_{i}^{\prime} + k^{\prime^{2}} \right\rangle \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \\
= \left[i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle - i k_{i} \left\langle \beta_{j} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle - i k_{i}^{\prime} \left\langle \beta_{k} \beta_{i} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} \left(k \right) \right\rangle \right] \\
- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-i \left(k_{i} + k_{i}^{\prime} \right) \left\langle \alpha \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle + i k_{j} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle + i k_{k}^{\prime} \left\langle \alpha \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} \left(k \right) \right\rangle \right] \\
- 2 \left[\varepsilon_{mli} \Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nlj} \Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk} \Omega_{q} \right] \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \right\rangle \\
+ f \left[3 \left\langle \beta_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \left(k \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{i} \beta_{j}^{\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{j} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{k}^{\prime\prime} \left(k^{\prime} \right) \right\rangle - \left\langle \gamma_{k} \beta_{i}^{\prime} \left(-k - k^{\prime} \right) \beta_{j}^{\prime\prime} \left(k \right) \right\rangle \right]$$
(4.3.16)

The tensor equation (4.3.16) can be converted to a scalar form by contraction of the indices i and j and inner multiplication k_k ;

$$\frac{d}{dt}\left(k_{k}\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle+2\nu\left(k^{2}+k_{i}k_{i}^{\prime}+k^{\prime^{2}}\right)k_{k}\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle\right)$$

$$=\left[ik_{k}\left(k_{i}+k_{i}^{\prime}\right)\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle-ik_{k}k_{i}\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\left(k^{\prime}\right)\right\rangle-ik_{k}k_{i}^{\prime}\left\langle\beta_{k}\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}\left(k\right)\right\rangle\right]$$

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\left[-ik_{k}\left(k_{i}+k_{i}^{\prime}\right)\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle+ik_{k}k_{i}\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\left(k^{\prime}\right)\right\rangle+ik_{k}k_{k}^{\prime}\left\langle\alpha\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}\left(k\right)\right\rangle\right]$$

$$-2k_{k}\left[\varepsilon_{mli}\Omega_{m}+\varepsilon_{nli}\Omega_{n}+\varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q}\right]\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{k}^{\prime}\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\right\rangle$$

$$+fk_{k}\left[3\left\langle\beta_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(k\right)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\left(k^{\prime}\right)\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(k\right)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\left(k^{\prime}\right)\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{i}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{k}^{\prime\prime}\left(k\right)\right\rangle-\left\langle\gamma_{k}\beta_{i}^{\prime}\left(-k-k^{\prime}\right)\beta_{i}^{\prime\prime}\left(k\right)\right\rangle\right]$$

$$(4.3.17)$$

In order to obtain the four-point equation, we consider the equations of motion of dusty fluid turbulence in a rotating system at the points p, p', p'' and p''' as

$$\frac{\partial u_i}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_i u_m)}{\partial x_m} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p}{\partial x_i} + v \frac{\partial^2 u_i}{\partial x_m \partial x_m} - 2\varepsilon_{nmi} \Omega_n u_i + f(u_i - v_i)$$
(4.3.18)

$$\frac{\partial u_j'}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_j' u_m')}{\partial x_m'} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p'}{\partial x_j'} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_j'}{\partial x_m' \partial x_m'} - 2\varepsilon_{pmj} \Omega_p u_j' + f(u_j' - v_j')$$
(4.3.19)

$$\frac{\partial u_k''}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_k'' u_m'')}{\partial x_m''} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p''}{\partial x_k''} + \nu \frac{\partial^2 u_k''}{\partial x_m'' \partial x_m''} - 2\varepsilon_{qmk} \Omega_q u_k'' + f(u_k'' - v_k'')$$
(4.3.20)

$$\frac{\partial u_{l}^{'''}}{\partial t} + \frac{\partial (u_{l}^{'''}u_{m}^{'''})}{\partial x_{m}^{'''}} = -\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial p^{'''}}{\partial x_{l}^{'''}} + \nu \frac{\partial^{2} u_{l}^{'''}}{\partial x_{m}^{'''}\partial x_{m}^{'''}} - 2\varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r}u_{l}^{'''} + f(u_{l}^{'''} - v_{l}^{'''})$$
(4.3.21)

where the repeated subscript in a term indicates a summation.

Multiplying the first equation by $u'_j u''_k u'''_l$, the second by $u_i u''_k u'''_l$, the third by $u_i u'_j u'''_l$ and the fourth by $u_i u'_j u''_k$ respectively, then adding and taking space or time averages, we get

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle p'' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}''' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}'''''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial x_{m}''''} \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \left\langle p''' u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \left\langle q'' u_{i}' u_{i}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \left\langle q'' u_{i}' u_{k}' u_{l}'' \right\rangle + \left\langle q'' u_{i}' u_{k}' u_{l}''$$

Equation (4.3.22) can be written in terms of the independent variables \mathbf{r} , \mathbf{r}' and \mathbf{r}'' as

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial t} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}'} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{m}' u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{m}'''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' u_{m}'' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial}{\partial r_{l}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \frac{\partial^{2}}{\partial r_{m}''} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle - \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{j}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{i}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{i}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{i}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i} u_{i}' u_{k}'' u_{l}''' \right\rangle + \varepsilon_{rmt} \Omega_{r} \left\langle u_{i}$$

where the following transformations were used:

$$\frac{\partial}{\partial x'_m} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r_m}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x''_m} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_m}, \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x''_m} = \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_m} \quad \text{and} \quad \frac{\partial}{\partial x_m} = -\frac{\partial}{\partial r_m} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r'_m} - \frac{\partial}{\partial r''_m}$$

In order to convert equation (4.3.23) to spectral form, we define the following ninedimensional Fourier transforms:

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{l}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk''$$
 (4.3.24)

$$\left\langle u_{m}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{l}'''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{imjkl}(k,k',k'') \exp[i(k\cdot r + k'\cdot r' + k''\cdot r'']dk\,dk'\,dk''$$
 (4.3.25)

$$\left\langle pu_{j}^{\prime}(r)u_{k}^{\prime\prime\prime}(r^{\prime})u_{l}^{\prime\prime\prime\prime}(r^{\prime\prime\prime})\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\delta_{jkl}(k,k^{\prime},k^{\prime\prime\prime})\exp[i(k\cdot r+k^{\prime}\cdot r^{\prime}+k^{\prime\prime}\cdot r^{\prime\prime})]dkdk^{\prime\prime}dk^{\prime\prime\prime}$$
(4.3.26)

$$\left\langle v_i u_j'(r) u_k''(r') u_i'''(r'') \right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_i \delta_{jkl}(k, k', k'') \exp[i(k \cdot r + k' \cdot r' + k'' \cdot r''] dk dk' dk'']$$

$$(4.3.27)$$

Similarly,

$$\left\langle u_{i}v_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')u_{i}''(r'')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{j} \delta_{ikl}(-k-k'-k'',k',k'') \exp[(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk''$$
(4.3.28)

$$\langle u_{l}u'_{j}(r)v''_{k}(r')u'''_{l}(r'') \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{k} \delta_{ijl}(-k-k'-k'',k,k'') \exp[(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')] dk dk' dk''$$
 (4.3.29)

$$\langle u_{i}u'_{j}(r)u''_{k}(r')v'''_{i}(r'')\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{i}\delta_{ijk}(-k-k'-k'',k,k') \exp[(k\cdot r+k'\cdot r'+k''\cdot r'')]dkdk'dk''$$
 (4.3.30)

Substituting the preceding relations into equation (4.3.23), we get

$$\frac{d}{dt}(\gamma_{ijkl}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}' + k_{m}k_{m}'' + k_{m}'k_{m}'' + k_{m}''^{2})\gamma_{ijkl}$$

$$= [i(k_{m} + k_{m}' + k_{m}'')\gamma_{imjkl}(k, k_{m}', k_{m}'') - ik_{m}\gamma_{jmikl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}', k_{m}'') - ik_{m}'\gamma_{kmijl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'') + ik_{m}'\delta_{ikl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'') + ik_{m}'\delta_{ikl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'') + ik_{m}'\delta_{ikl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'') - 2(\varepsilon_{nmi}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmj}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmi}\Omega_{r})\gamma_{ijkl} + f\left[4\gamma_{ijkl}(k, k_{m}', k_{m}'') - \gamma_{i}\delta_{jkl}(k, k_{m}', k_{m}'') - \gamma_{j}\delta_{ikl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'')\right] - \gamma_{k}\delta_{ijl}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'') - \gamma_{i}\delta_{ijk}(-k - k_{m}' - k_{m}'', k_{m}'')\right]$$

$$(4.3.31)$$

To obtain a relation between the terms on the right hand side of equation (4.3.31) derived from the quadruple correlation terms, pressure terms, rotational terms and the dust particle terms in equation (4.3.23), take the divergence of the equation of motion and combine with the continuity equation to give

$$\frac{1}{\rho} \frac{\partial^2 p}{\partial x_m \partial x_m} = -\frac{\partial^2 (u_m u_n)}{\partial x_m \partial x_n} \tag{4.3.32}$$

Multiplying the equation (4.3.32) by $u'_j u''_k u'''_l$, taking ensemble average and writing the resulting equation in terms of the independent variables \mathbf{r} and \mathbf{r}' , gives

$$\frac{1}{\rho} \left(\frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u'''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle pu'_{j}u''_{k}u''_{l} \right\rangle}{\partial r'_{m}\partial r'_{m}} + 2 \frac{\partial^{2} \left\langle p$$

The Fourier transform of equation (4.3.33) is

$$-\frac{1}{\rho} \left(k^{2} + 2k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime} + 2k_{m}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime 2} + 2k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{m}^{\prime\prime} + k^{\prime\prime 2} \right) \delta_{jkl}$$

$$= \left(k_{m}k_{n} + k_{m}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime} + k_{m}^{\prime\prime}k_{n}^{\prime\prime$$

Equations (4.3.31) and (4.3.34) are the spectral equations corresponding to the four point correlation equations. The spectral equations corresponding to the three point correlation equations are

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{iik}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}^{l} + k^{\prime^{2}})k_{k}\beta_{iik}$$

$$= ik_{k}(k_{l} + k_{l}^{l})\beta_{ilik}(k, k^{l}) - ik_{k}k_{l}\beta_{ilik}(-k - k^{l}, k^{l}) - ik_{k}k_{l}^{l}\beta_{klii}(-k - k^{l}, k)$$

$$- \frac{1}{\rho} \left[-ik_{k}(k_{l} + k_{l}^{l})\alpha_{ik}(k, k^{l}) + ik_{k}k_{l}\alpha_{ik}(-k - k^{l}, k^{l}) + ik_{k}k_{k}^{l}\alpha_{ii}(-k - k^{l}, k) \right]$$

$$- 2k_{k} \left[\varepsilon_{mli}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nli}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{al_{k}}\Omega_{a} \right] \beta_{i}\beta_{l}^{l}\beta_{k}^{ll} + Rfk_{k} \tag{4.3.35}$$

where,
$$R\beta_i\beta_i'\beta_k'' = 3\langle \beta_i\beta_i'\beta_k'' \rangle - \langle \gamma_i\beta_i'(k)\beta_k''(k') \rangle - \langle \gamma_i\beta_i'(-k-k')\beta_k''(k') \rangle - \langle \gamma_k\beta_i'(-k-k')\beta_i''(k) \rangle$$

(say), R is an arbitrary constant and

$$-\frac{1}{\rho}\alpha_{ik} = \frac{k_l k_m + k_l' k_m + k_l k_m' + k_l' k_m'}{k^2 + 2k_l k_l' + k_l'^2} \beta_{lmik}$$
(4.3.36)

Here the spectral tensors are defined by

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{j}'(\underline{r})u_{k}''(\underline{r}')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(\underline{k},\underline{k}') \exp[i(\underline{k}.\underline{r}+\underline{k}'.\underline{r}')]d\underline{k}d\underline{k}'$$
(4.3.37)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{l}u_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{iljk}(k,k') \exp[i(k.r+k'.r')]dk dk'$$
 (4.3.38)

$$\left\langle pu_{j}'(r)u_{k}''(r')\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \alpha_{jk}(k,k') \exp[i(k.r+k'.r')]dkdk'$$
 (4.3.39)

A relation between β_{iljk} and γ_{ijkl} can be obtained by letting $\mathbf{r}'' = 0$ in equation (4.3.24) and comparing the result with equation (4.3.38)

$$\beta_{iljk}(k, k') = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \gamma_{ijkl}(k, k', k'') dk''$$
(4.3.40)

The spectral equation corresponding to the two-point correlation equation in presence of dusty fluid in a rotating system is

$$\frac{d}{dt}\phi_{i,i} + (2vk^2 - Qf + 2\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_m + 2\varepsilon_{nki}\Omega_n)\phi_{i,i} = ik_k\phi_{iki}(k) - ik_k\phi_{iki}(-k)$$
(4.3.41)

where $\phi_{i,i}$ and ϕ_{iki} are defined by

$$\langle u_i u'_j(r) \rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \phi_{ij}(k) \exp(i \mathbf{k} \cdot \mathbf{r}) dk$$
 (4.3.42)

$$\left\langle u_{i}u_{k}u_{j}'(r)\right\rangle = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}\phi_{ikj}(k)\exp(ik\cdot r)dk \tag{4.3.43}$$

The relation between ϕ_{ikj} and β_{ijk} obtained by letting r'=0 in equation (4.3.37) and comparing the result with equation (4.3.43) is

$$\phi_{ikj}(k) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \beta_{ijk}(k, k') dk'$$
(4.3.44)

4.4: Solution Neglecting Quintuple Correlations

Equation (4.3.34) shows that if the terms corresponding to the quintuple correlations are neglected, then the pressure force terms also must be neglected. Thus neglecting first and second terms on the right side of equation (4.3.31), the equation can be integrated between t_1 and t to give

$$\gamma_{ijkl} = (\gamma_{ijkl})_1 \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^2 + k_m k_m' + k_m k_m'' + k^2 + k_m' k_m'' + k^2''\right\} + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nmi}\Omega_n + \varepsilon_{pmj}\Omega_p + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_q + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_r\right) - sf\right\}(t - t_1)\right]$$

$$(4.4.1)$$

where

$$S\gamma_{ijkl} = 4\gamma_{ijkl}(k, k', k'') - \gamma_{i}\delta_{jkl}(k, k', k'') - \gamma_{j}\delta_{ikl}(-k - k' - k'', k', k'')$$
$$-\gamma_{k}\delta_{ijl}(-k - k' - k'', k, k'') - \gamma_{l}\delta_{ijk}(-k - k' - k'', k, k')$$

is an arbitrary constant and $(\gamma_{ijkl})_1$ is the value of γ_{ijkl} at $t=t_l$. The quantity $(\gamma_{ijkl})_1$ can be considered also as the value of γ_{ijkl} at small values of k, k' and k'', at least for times when the quintuple correlations are negligible.

Equations (4.3.40) and (4.4.1) can be converted to scalar form by contracting the indices i and j, as well as k and l. Substitution of equations (4.3.36), (4.3.40) and (4.4.1) into

the three point scalar equation (4.3.35) results in

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{nk}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{i}k_{i}^{j} + k^{j^{2}})k_{k}\beta_{nk}$$

$$= [ik_{k}(k_{i} + k_{i}^{j})\gamma_{nkl}(k, k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}^{jl}) - ik_{k}(k_{i} + k_{i}^{j}) \cdot \frac{k_{i}k_{m} + k_{i}^{j}k_{m} + k_{i}^{j}k_{m} + k_{i}^{j}k_{m}^{j}}{k^{2} + 2k_{i}k_{i}^{j} + k^{j^{2}}} \gamma_{ikm}(k, k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}^{jl})]_{1}$$

$$\times \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}^{j} + k_{m}k_{m}^{jl} + k^{j^{2}} + k_{m}^{j}k_{m}^{jl} + k^{j^{2}}\right\} + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mnn}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmnk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r}\right) - sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right] t k^{jl}$$

$$+ \left[-ik_{k}k_{i}\gamma_{ikl}(-k - k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}^{j}) + \frac{ik_{k}k_{i}k_{i}k_{m}}{k^{2}}\gamma_{ikm}(-k - k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}^{j})\right]_{1}$$

$$\times \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}^{j} + k^{j^{2}} - k_{m}^{j}k_{m}^{j} + k^{j^{2}}\right\} + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nmn}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r}\right) - sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right] t k^{jl}$$

$$+ \left[-ik_{k}k_{i}^{j}\gamma_{kill}(-k - k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}k_{i}^{j}) + \frac{ik_{k}k_{i}^{j}k_{i}^{j}k_{m}^{j}}{k^{2}}\gamma_{lim}(-k - k_{i}^{j}, k_{i}k_{i}^{j})\right]_{1}$$

$$\times \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{m}k_{m}^{j} + k^{j^{2}} - k_{m}^{j}k_{m}^{j} + k^{j^{2}}\right\} + 2\left(\varepsilon_{nmn}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_{r}\right) - sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right] t k^{jl}$$

$$-2k_{k}\left(\varepsilon_{ml}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nl}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q}\right)\beta_{nk} + Rfk_{k}$$
(4.4.2)

where the γ 's have been assumed independent of k'' at t.

Substituting $d k_1'' = dk_1'' dk_2'' dk_3''$ in equation (4.4.2) and carrying out the integration with respect to k_1'' , k_2'' and k_3'' , we get

$$\frac{d}{dt}(k_{k}\beta_{nk}) + 2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2})k_{k}\beta_{nk} - Rfk_{k} + 2k_{k}(\varepsilon_{ml}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nll}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})\beta_{nk}$$

$$= \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{3} \frac{[a]_{1}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \exp\left[-2\nu(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mn}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right](t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[b]_{1}}{3} \exp\left[-2\nu(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right](t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right](t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right](t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{\frac{3}{2}}}{(2\nu)^{\frac{3}{2}}} \frac{[c]_{1}}{(t - t_{1})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{nm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rm}\Omega_{p}) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})]$$

where the bracketed quantities in equation (4.4.2) have been abbreviated as shown.

Integration of equation (4.4.3) with respect to time, results in

$$k_{k}\beta_{nk} = (k_{k}\beta_{nk})_{0} \exp\left[\left\{-2\nu(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + 2\left(\varepsilon_{mln}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nln}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q}\right) - Rf\right\}(t - t_{0})\right]$$

$$+ \frac{\pi^{2}[a]_{1}}{\nu} \left\{\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}\left(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{3}{4}k^{l^{2}}\right) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}$$

$$+ 2\left(\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{1}{4}k^{l^{2}}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{nmn}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]$$

$$\times \int_{-4}^{4} \left\{\frac{1}{4}k^{2} + \frac{1}{2}k_{l}k_{l}' + \frac{1}{4}k^{l^{2}}\right\}^{\frac{3}{2}} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{nmn}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]$$

$$+ k\exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]$$

$$+ k^{2} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right]\right\}^{\frac{1}{2}} e^{ik} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{p}\right) - Sf\right\}(t - t_{1})\right\}$$

$$+ \frac{2}{2} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + k_{l}k_{l}' + k^{l^{2}}\right) + \left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{mm$$

where
$$\omega = \left[2v(t-t_1)\right]^{\frac{1}{2}}$$

In order to simplify the calculations, we shall assume that $[a]_1 = 0$; that is, we assume that a function sufficiently general to represent the initial conditions can be obtained by considering only the terms involving $[b]_1$ and $[c]_1$.

The substitution of equations (4.3.44) and (4.4.4) in equation (4.3.41) and setting $E = 2\pi k^2 \phi_{i,i} \text{ results in}$

$$\frac{dE}{dt} + (2vk^2 + 2\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_m + 2\varepsilon_{nki}\Omega_n - Qf)E = W$$
(4.4.5)

where

The quantity E is the energy spectrum function, which represents contributions from various wave numbers or eddy sizes to the total energy. W is the energy transfer function, which is responsible for the transfer of energy between wave numbers.

In order to find the solution completely and following Deissler [13], we assume that

$$(2\pi)^{2}i\left[k_{k}\beta_{iik}(k,k')-k_{k}\beta_{iik}(-k,-k')\right]_{0}=-\beta_{0}(k^{4}k'^{6}-k^{6}k'^{4})$$
(4.4.7)

For the bracketed quantities in equation (4.4.6), we let

$$\frac{4\pi^{2}}{V}i\left[b(k,k')-b(-k,-k')\right] = \frac{4\pi^{2}}{V}i\left[c(k,k')-c(-k,-k')\right] = -2\gamma_{1}(k^{6}k'^{8}-k^{8}k'^{6})$$
(4.4.8)

where the bracketed quantities are set equal in order to make the integrands in equation (4.4.6) antisymmetric with respect to k and k'.

By substituting equations (4.4.7) and (4.4.8) in equation (4.4.6) remembering that $dk' = 2\pi k'^2 d(\cos\theta)dk' \text{ and } k_l k_l' = kk' \cos\theta \text{ , (θ is the angle between k and k'), and}$ carrying out the integration with respect to \$\theta\$, we get

$$\begin{split} \mathcal{W} &= \int\limits_{0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{\beta_{0}(k^{4}k^{''} - k^{6}k^{''})kk'}{2\nu(t-t_{0})} \cdot \left\{ \exp\left[\left\{2\nu(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qhk}\Omega_{q}) - Rf\right\}(t-t_{0})\right] \right\} \\ &- \exp\left[\left\{2\nu(k^{2} - kk' + k^{'2}) + 2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qhk}\Omega_{q}) - Rf\right\}(t-t_{0})\right]\right\} - \gamma_{1} \frac{(k^{6}k'' - k^{8}k'^{6})kk'}{\nu(t-t_{1})} \\ &\times \left((\omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- \omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(\frac{3}{4}k^{2} - kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &+ \omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + \frac{3}{4}k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- \omega^{-1} \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk' + \frac{3}{4}k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &+ \left\{k \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}\right] \\ &- k \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} - kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right\}\right\} \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmg}\Omega_{r}) - Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right] \\ &- k' \exp\left[-\omega^{2}(k^{2} + kk' + k^{'2}) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{nmg}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmg$$

where $\omega = [2\nu(t - t_1)]^{\frac{1}{2}}$

The integrand in this equation represents the contribution to the energy transfer at a wave number k, from a wave number k. The integral is the total contribution to W at k, from

(4.4.12)

all wave numbers. Carrying out the indicated integration with respect to k' in equation (4.4.9), where results in

$$W = W_{\beta} + W\gamma \tag{4.4.10}$$

where

$$\begin{split} & W_g = -\frac{\left(\frac{\pi}{2}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}} \beta_0}{256 v^2 (t-t_0)^2} \\ & \times \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2} \varepsilon^2\right) (105 \varepsilon^6 + 45 \varepsilon^8 - 19 \varepsilon^{10} - 3 \varepsilon^{12}) + \left\{2 (\varepsilon_{mh} \Omega_m + \varepsilon_{nh} \Omega_n + \varepsilon_{qhk} \Omega_q) - Rf\right\} (t-t_0)\right] \quad (4.4.1) \\ & \text{and} \\ & W_r = -\frac{\gamma_1}{v^{10} (t-t_1)^{10}} \left[\frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{16} \exp\left[\left(-\eta^2\right) \left(\frac{3}{128} \eta^{16} + \frac{3}{8} \eta^{14} + \frac{21}{64} \eta^{12} - \frac{105}{16} \eta^{10} - \frac{945}{128} \eta^8\right)\right] \\ & + \left\{2 (\varepsilon_{mmi} \Omega_n + \varepsilon_{pmn} \Omega_p + \varepsilon_{qmnk} \Omega_q + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_r) - Sf\right\} (t-t_1)\right] \\ & + \frac{2\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{\sqrt{3}} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{4}{3} \eta^2\right) \left(\frac{160}{19683} \eta^{16} + \frac{40}{729} \eta^{14} - \frac{14}{27} \eta^{12} - \frac{455}{162} \eta^{10} - \frac{35}{18} \eta^8\right)\right] \\ & + \left\{2 (\varepsilon_{mmi} \Omega_n + \varepsilon_{pmn} \Omega_p + \varepsilon_{qmnk} \Omega_q + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_r) - Sf\right\} (t-t_1)\right] \\ & - \frac{\left(\frac{\pi}{2}\right)^{\frac{1}{2}}}{16} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^2\right) \int_0^{\sqrt{2}} \exp(y^2) dy \left(\frac{3}{64} \eta^{17} + \frac{3}{4} \eta^{15} + \frac{21}{32} \eta^{13} - \frac{105}{8} \eta^{11} - \frac{945}{32} \eta^9\right)\right] \\ & + \left\{2 (\varepsilon_{mmi} \Omega_n + \varepsilon_{pmn} \Omega_p + \varepsilon_{qmnk} \Omega_q + \varepsilon_{rml} \Omega_r) - Sf\right\} (t-t_1)\right] \\ & + \frac{\pi^{\frac{1}{2}}}{2} \exp\left[\left(-\frac{3}{2} \eta^2\right) (5.386 \eta^8 + 9.118 \eta^{10} + 3.1017 \eta^{12} + 0.1793 \eta^{14} \right] \\ & - 0.03106 \eta^{16} - 0.004942 \eta^{18} - 3.615 \times 10^{-4} \eta^{20} - 1.890 \times 10^{-5} \eta^{22} \\ & - 7.561 \times 10^{-7} \eta^{24} - 2.447 \times 10^{-8} \eta^{26} - 6.64 \times 10^{-10} \eta^{28} - 1.55 \times 10^{-11} \eta^{30} \dots \right) \end{split}$$

where $\eta = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_1)^{\frac{1}{2}} k$ and $\varepsilon = v^{\frac{1}{2}} (t - t_0)^{\frac{1}{2}} k$.

 $+\left\{2\left(\varepsilon_{nmr}\Omega_{n}+\varepsilon_{nmr}\Omega_{n}+\varepsilon_{amk}\Omega_{a}+\varepsilon_{rmt}\Omega_{r}\right)-Sf\right\}(t-t_{1})\right]$

The quantity W_{β} is the contribution to the energy transfer arising from consideration of the three-point correlation equation; W_{γ} arises from consideration of the four-point equation. Integration of equation (4.4.10) over all wave numbers shows that

$$\int_{0}^{\infty} Wdk = 0 \tag{4.4.13}$$

indicating that the expression for W satisfies the conditions of continuity and homogeneity.

In order to obtain the energy spectrum function E, we integrate equation (4.4.5) with respect to time. This integration results in

$$E = E_{j} + E_{\beta} + E_{\gamma} \tag{4.4.14}$$

where

$$E_{j} = \frac{J_{0}\varepsilon^{4}}{3\pi v^{2}(t-t_{0})^{2}} \exp\left[-2\varepsilon^{2} + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mk_{i}}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nk_{j}}\Omega_{n}) - Qf\right\}(t-t_{0})\right]$$
(4.4.15)

$$E_{\beta} = \frac{(2\pi)^{\frac{1}{2}}\beta_{0}}{\frac{15}{256v^{\frac{2}{2}}(t-t_{0})^{2}}} \exp[(-\frac{3}{2}\varepsilon^{2})(-15\varepsilon^{6}-12\varepsilon^{8}+\frac{7}{3}\varepsilon^{10}+\frac{16}{3}\varepsilon^{12}$$

$$-\frac{32}{3\sqrt{2}}\varepsilon^{13}\exp(-\frac{\varepsilon^2}{2})\int_{0}^{\frac{\varepsilon}{2}}\exp(y^2)dy\Big) + \left\{2(\varepsilon_{mlr}\Omega_m + \varepsilon_{nlj}\Omega_n + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_q) - Rf\right\}(t - t_0)\Big]$$
(4.4.16)

The quantity E_j is the energy spectrum function for the final period, where E_{β} and E_{γ} are the contributions to the energy spectrum arising from consideration of the three and four point correlation equations respectively.

Equation (4.4.14) can be integrated over all wave numbers to give the total turbulent energy

$$\frac{1}{2} \left\langle u_i u_i \right\rangle = \int_0^\infty E dk \tag{4.4.18}$$

The result carrying out the integration is, in dimensionless form

$$\frac{\langle u_{i}u_{i}\rangle}{2} = \frac{j_{0}^{\frac{14}{9}}v^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\int_{0}^{9}} \left[\frac{1}{32(2\pi)^{2}} T^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp[Qf - 2(\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nkj}\Omega_{n})\}(t - t_{0})] \right]$$

$$+0.2296T^{-7} \exp[\{Rf - 2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_m + \varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_n + \varepsilon_{alk}\Omega_a)\}(t - t_0)]$$

$$+6.18 \frac{\gamma_{1} v^{9} J_{0}^{9}}{\beta_{0}^{9}} \left(\frac{t-t_{1}}{t-t_{0}}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}} \exp\left[\left\{Sf - 2(\varepsilon_{mm}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pmn}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qmn}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rmn}\Omega_{r})\right\}(t-t_{1})\right]$$
(4.4.19)

$$\langle u^2 \rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp[\{Qf - 2(\varepsilon_{mki}\Omega_m + \varepsilon_{nkj}\Omega_n)\}(t - t_0)]$$

$$+BT^{-7}\exp\left[\left\{Rf-2(\varepsilon_{mh}\Omega_m+\varepsilon_{nh}\Omega_n+\varepsilon_{alk}\Omega_a)\right\}(t-t_0)\right]$$

$$+CT^{-\frac{19}{2}}\left(\frac{t-t_1}{t-t_0}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}}\exp\left[\left\{Sf-2(\varepsilon_{nmi}\Omega_n+\varepsilon_{pmy}\Omega_p+\varepsilon_{qmk}\Omega_q+\varepsilon_{rml}\Omega_r)\right\}(t-t_1)\right]$$
(4.4.20)

where

$$\frac{t - t_1}{t - t_0} = 1 - \left(\frac{\gamma_1 v^{\frac{5}{9}} J_0^{\frac{5}{9}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{14}{9}}}\right)^{1/9} \left[\frac{(t_1 - t_0) v^{\frac{94}{81}} J_0^{\frac{13}{81}}}{\beta_0^{\frac{4}{81}} \gamma_1^{\frac{1}{9}}}\right] \frac{1}{T}$$
(4.4.21)

$$T = \frac{v^{\frac{11}{9}} J_0^{\frac{2}{9}} (t - t_0)}{\beta_0^{\frac{2}{9}}}$$
(4.4.22)

and A, B, C are arbitrary constants.

4.5: Concluding Remarks

From the above discussion we achieved the decay law of dusty fluid turbulence in a rotating system before the final period considering three and four-point correlation equations after neglecting quintuple correlation terms in equation (4.4.19). This equation shows that turbulent energy decays more rapidly in an exponential manner than the energy decay for non-rotating clean fluid. This decay law contains a term $T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$, as well as the terms $T^{-\frac{5}{2}}$ and T^{-7} along with exponential terms that also contains rotational terms in presence of dust particles. Thus the terms associated with the higher order correlations die out faster than those associated with the lower order ones. The factor $\frac{(t-t_1)}{(t-t_0)}$ occurring in the last term in equation (4.4.19) will cause that term to decay even faster, so long as $t_1-t_0>0$.

If the system is non-rotating, we put Ω 's = 0, the equation (4.4.20) becomes

$$\langle u^2 \rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} \exp Qf(t-t_0) \} + BT^{-7} \exp \Re f(t-t_0) \} + C \left(\frac{t-t_1}{t-t_0}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}} \exp \Re f(t-t_1) \}$$
 (4.5.1)

which is same as in Chapter II.

Again if the fluid is clean, we put f = 0, then equation (4.4.20) becomes

$$\left\langle u^{2}\right\rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}}\exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{mk_{l}}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nk_{l}}\Omega_{n})](t-t_{0}) + BT^{-7}\exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{ml_{l}}\Omega_{m} + \varepsilon_{nl_{l}}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{qlk}\Omega_{q})](t-t_{0})\right]$$
$$+CT^{-\frac{19}{2}}\left(\frac{t-t_{1}}{t-t_{0}}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}}\exp\left[-2(\varepsilon_{mn_{l}}\Omega_{n} + \varepsilon_{pm_{l}}\Omega_{p} + \varepsilon_{qm_{k}}\Omega_{q} + \varepsilon_{rn_{l}}\Omega_{r})](t-t_{1})$$

which is generalized in Chapter III.

If the system is non-rotating and the fluid is clean (Ω 's, f = 0), the equation (4.4.20) becomes

$$\left\langle u^{2}\right\rangle = AT^{-\frac{5}{2}} + BT^{-7} + C\left(\frac{t-t_{1}}{t-t_{0}}\right)^{-\frac{19}{2}} T^{-\frac{19}{2}}$$
 (4.5.2)

which is obtained earlier by Deissler[13].

It appears more terms in higher power of T that would be added to equation (4.4.20) using higher order correlations in the analysis.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 1. Batchelor, G.K. and Townsend, A.A. (1948): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A194, 527.
- 2. Batchelor, G.K.(1950): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A201, 405.
- 3. Batchelor, G.K.(1951):Proc. Camb. Phil. Soc., London, 47,359.
- 4. Batchelor, G.K.(1952): Proc. Camb. Phil. Soc., London, 48,385.
- 5. Batchelor, G.K.(1959): J. Fluid Mechanics, 5, 113.
- Batchelor, G.K.(1967): The Theory of Homogeneous Turbulence, Cambridge Univ. Press, London.
- 7. Batchelor, G.K.(1967): An introduction to Fluid Dynamics, Cambridge Univ. Press, London.
- 8. Chandrasekhar, S. (1951a): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A204, 435.
- 9. Chandrasekhar, S. (1951b): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A207, 301.
- 10. Chandrasekhar, S. (1955a): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A229, 1.
- 11. Chandrasekhar, S. (1955b): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A233, 322.
- 12. Deissler, R.G. (1958): Physics of Fluids, 1, 111.
- 13. Deissler, R.G. (1960): Physics of Fluids, 3, 176.
- 14. Dixit, T. (1989): Astrophysics and Space Science, 159,57.
- 15. Dixit, T. and Upadhyay, B.N.(1989): Astrophysics and Space Science, 153, 257.
- 16. Funada, T., Tutiya, Y. and Ohji, M. (1978): J. Physics Soc., Japan, 44,1020.
- 17. Ghos, K.M. (1958): Nat. Inst. Science, India, A24, 240.

- 18. Ghos, K.M. (1972):Indian J. Pure and Applied Mathematics, 3, 157.
- 19. Greenspan, H.P. (1969): The Theory of Rotating Fluids, Cambridge Univ., Press.
- 20. Hinze, J.O. (1975): Turbulence, McGraw Hill, New York.
- 21. Islam, M.A. and Sarker, M.S.A. (2001): J. Math. and Math. Science, Bangladesh, 16
- 22. Kishore, N. (1977): J. Scientific Res., B.H.U., 2, 163.
- 23. Kishore, N. and Sinha, A. (1988): Astrophysics and Space Science, 146, 53.
- 24. Kishore, N. and Singh S.R. (1984): Bull. Tech. Univ. Istanbul, 37,91.
- 25. Kishore, N. and Singh, S.R. (1984): Astrophysics and Space Science, 104,121.
- 26. Kishore, N. and Singh, S.R. (1985): Program of Mathematics, 19, 13.
- 27. Kishore, N. and Dixit, T. (1979): J. Scientific Res., B.H.U., 30(2), 305.
- 28. Kishore, N. and Dixit, T. (1982): Program of Mathematics, 16, 87.
- 29. Kishore, N. and Golsefied, Y.T. (1987): Astrophysics and Space Science, 150, 89.
- 30. Kishore, N. and Sarker, M.S.A. (1989): Proc. Of Mathematics, B.H.U., 5, 95.
- 31. Kishore, N. and Sarker, M.S.A. (1990a): Int. J. Energy Research, 14, 573.
- 32. Kishore, N. and Sarker, M.S.A. (1990b): Astrophysics and Space Science, 172, 279.
- 33. Kishore, N. and Sarker, M.S.A. (1991): Int. J. Engineering Science, 29, 1479.
- 34. Kishore, N. and Upadhyay, K.N. (2000): Certain Studies in Turbulence and MHD Turbulence, Ph.D. Thesis. BHU, India.
- 35. Kumer, P. and Patel, S.R. (1974): Physics of Fluids, 17, 1362.
- 36. Kumer, P. and Patel, S.R. (1975): Int. J. Engineering Science, 13, 305.
- 37. Ladyzhenskaya, O. A. (1963): Gordon and Beach, Science Publishers, New York.
- 38. Loeffler, A.L. and Deissler, R.G. (1961): Int. J. Heat Mass Transfer, 1, 312.
- 39. Michael, D.H. and Miller, D.A. (1966): Mathematica, 13, 97.

- 40. Millionshtchikov, M. (1939): Dokl. Akad. Nauk. SSSR, 22, 236.
- 41. Millionshtchikov, M. (1941): Compt. Rend. Acad. Science SSSR, 22, 615.
- 42. Monin, A.S. and Yaglom, A.M. (1973): Statistical Fluid Mechanics, Vol. I, M. I.T. Press.
- 43. Monin, A.S. and Yaglom, A.M. (1975): Statistical Fluid Mechanics, Vol. II, M. I.T. Press.
- 44. Ohji, M. (1964): Physics Soc. Japan, Vol. 19, 1430.
- 45. Ohji, M. (1964): Physics Soc. Japan, Vol. 44, 1020.
- 46. Pai, S.I.(1957): Viscous Flow Theory-II (Turbulent Flow), D. Van Nostrand Company Inc.
- 47. Patel, S. R. (1974): Int. J. Engineering Science, 12, 159.
- 48. Patel, S. R. (1976): Int. J. Engineering Science, 14, 75.
- 49. Proudman, I. And Ried, W, H. (1954): Phil. Trans. Roy. Soc., London, A247, 163.
- 50. Reynolds, O. (1883): Phil. Trans. Roy. Soc., London, 174, 935.
- 51. Reynolds, O. (1884): Phil. Trans. Roy. Soc., London, 186, 123.
- 52. Saffman, P.G.(1962): J. Fluid Mech., 13, 120
- 53. Sarker, M.S.A. and Kishore, N. (1991a): Astrophysics and Space Science, 181, 29.
- 54. Sarker, M.S.A. and Kishore, N. (1991b): Int. J. Engineering Science, 29, 1479.
- 55. Sarker, M.S.A. (1997): Int. J. Energy Research, 21, 1399.
- 56. Sarker, M.S.A. and Rahman, M.L. (1997): Rajshahi University Studies, Part B, In Press.
- 57. Sarker, M. S. A. and Rahman, M.L.(1998): North Bangle Uni. Review (Science & Tech.), India, 9,91.

- 58. Sarker, M.S.A. and Kishore, N. (1999): Program of Mathematics, B.H.U., India, Volume 33. In Press.
- Sarker, M.S.A. and Islam, M.A. (2001): Indian J. of Pure and Applied Mathematics,
 32, 1065.
- 60. Shimomura, Y. and Yoshizawa, A. (1986): J. Physics Soc., Japan, 55, 1904.
- 61. Shimomura, Y. (1986): J. Physics Soc. Japan, 55, 3388.
- 62. Shimomura, Y. (1989): J. Physics Soc. Japan, 58, 352.
- 63. Sinha, A. (1988): J. Science Res., B.H.U., India.
- 64. Stanisic, M.M.(1985): Mathematical Theory of Turbulence, Springer-Verlag, New York.
- 65. Taylor, G.I. (1921): Proc. Lond. Mathematics. Soc., 20, 196.
- 66. Taylor, G.I. (1935): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A151, 421.
- 67. Taylor, G.I. and Von Karman, T. (1937): J. Roy. Aeronaut. Soc., 41, 1109.
- 68. Taylor, G.I. (1938): Proc. Roy. Soc., London, A164, 15.
- 69. Townsend, A.A. (1976): The structure of turbulent shear Flow, Cambridge Univ. Press, London.
- 70. Yuan, S, W. (1969): Foundation of Fluid Mechanics, Prentice-Hall International Inc., London.

Pocumentation Section
Document No D-2224
Date... 18.4.04